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SUMMARY:

Each year, the City Auditor, Donald Reynolds, CPA, who is accountable directly to the
City Council, presents the results of his Annual Audit of Corning financial records. He will be
present at the Council Meeting to explain to the City Council the results of the Audit for the past
fiscal year 2010-2011.

A copy of the Audit is on fie for public review at City Hall; a copy has been distributed to
each City Council Member and included in this Agenda Packet on the City's website at
ww.coming.org.

AUDIT OVERVIEW:

The Audit Report begins on page 3, with the "Management's Discussion and
Analysis" or "MD&A" to provide Management's introduction to the Annual Audit. This is an
important part of the Audit report, because it provides an overview of the City financial condition
as viewed by the City Management. The MD&A has been reviewed by the Auditor before
inclusion in the report. Included are an explanation of the components of the audit and
summaries of the Revenues and Expenditures which highlight the City's finances and provides a
guide for the reader.

GENERAL FUND:

The General Fund of the City is the main fund that is discretionary in nature; the Council
has the freedom to determine the priorities and establish the uses of the General Fund. All of the
other Funds are restricted to specific purposes either by City Code or by State Law, though the
City Council still sets the priorities.

The "Financial Analysis of the City's Funds" is found on page 6 of the MD&A; it provides a
clear view of the General Fund, the key Operating Fund of the City. Note that key operating
revenues increase in this fiscal year. On page 7, the importance of Sales Tax as a key city
Revenue.

Unless you are a financial analyst, holder of City bonds or the City's Banker, you can
ignore the Balance Sheets and go directly from the MD&A to the General Fund "Comparative
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance" (Exhibit A-2) on
page 46. At the bottom of the page, the beginning fund balance is shown as is the ending fund
balance. The General Fund balance on July 1, 2010, was $793,588; the balance has grown to
$960,000 by June 30, 2011.

The City normally sets aside $800,000 in General Fund monies for an Operating Reserve
to cover fluctuations in normal cash flow during the year; like a savings account, the operating
reserve covers normal operating expenses until the arrival of specific tax income and State
Subventions. The City decided to reduce the operating reserve to $500,000 to provide funding
for City services until the end of the economic recession. Once the current economic recession
ends, the Operating Reserve should be slowly increased until it reaches $1 million.
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The Operating Reserve is a savings account; it is not current revenue in excess of
current budgeted expenses. The City must spend all the General Fund revenue each year to
maintain approved service levels.

Exhibit A-3 on Page 47 and 48, Exhibit A-3 provides more detail on General Fund
Revenues and where the money is spent, including a comparison of budget versus actual
income and expenses. Sales tax recovered and exceeded the original projections by $447,462.

Some City Departments or functions show negative year end balances in the General
Fund as shown in Exhibit A-3. The Budget is a financial representation of the Annual Plan of
Service, and like any plan, circumstances change during the year leaving some costs lower than
estimated and some costs higher. Rather than amending the budget during the year, the over
expenditures are left for all to see in order to learn and improve on the next budget.

OTHER FUNDS:

The other specialized Funds such as the road funds are listed in Exhibit B-2 on page 56
through page 62.

Exhibit B-2 shows the Capital Replacement and the Capital Improvement Funds,
including development fee related funds including the Traffic Mitigation Fund 116, and Drainage
Fund 345. The Department Equipment Replacement Funds are in Exhibit C-2 beginning on
page 77.

Page 85, Exhibit E-2, shows the three Trust Funds, J.T. Levy scholarship fund (balance
$27,854), Rodgers Theatre Trust (balance $21,965), and the Riddell Library fund balance of
$265,648, having grown from $263,864 at the beginning of the year.

The Sewer Fund 610 and Water Fund 630 are summarized on page 82 and again on
pages 91 and 93; be cautious; Depreciation and Amortization are included and distort the net
income and do not include principal payments on long-term debt. Retained Earnings include the
total cost of all fixed assets less any accumulated depreciation and any long term debt, and this
gives a distorted view of the net income for a reader with a non-financial background; a clear
picture is provided and wil be presented on February 28,2012, in the Mid-year Budget
Report.

RECOMMENDATION:

MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS RECEIVE AND ACCEPT THE ANNUAL AUDIT
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011.
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DO~~i~~!f~!u:::ldS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable City Council
City of Corning
Corning, California

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activitiesi the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Corning,
California as of June 30, 20 II, and for the year then ended, which collectively comprise the basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibilty of the City of
Cornîng, California's management. My responsibilty is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
Ame1'ca and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States. Those standards require that I plan and perfoim
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are fi'ee of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence suppoiting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the basic financial statements refened to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Corning, California as of June 30,
2011 and the respective changes in financIal position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the
year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

In accordance with Govermnent Auditing Standards, I have also issued my report dated January 31, 2012
on my consideration of the City's internal control over financial repoiting and my tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, grants, and contracts. The purpose of that repoit is to describe
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial repOlting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial repOltIng or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit peifol'med in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of my audit.

1438 Oregon Street, P.O. Box 994508 Redding, CA 96099-4508 (530) 246-2834 fax (530) 244-0331
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The managements discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3 through 1 i,
are not a required part of the basic financIal statements but are supplementary information requited by
accounting principles generally accepted In the United Sates of AmerIca. I have applied certain limited
procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement
and presentation of the required supplementar information. However, I did not audit the information and

express no opinion on it.

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City of Corning, California, basic financial statements. The combining and individualnonmajor
fund financial statements as well as the schedl.ùe of expenditures of federal awards are not a required part of
the basic fiiancIal statements, and are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Offce
of Manageinent and Budget Circular A~133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non"Profit
Organizations. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied to the basic financial
statements and, in my opinion, are fairly stated in all mate1'al respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit ofthe basic financial statements and, accordingly, I express no opinion on them.

~~~~
Donald R. Reynolds,
Certified Public Accountant
Januaiy 31, 2012
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INTRODUCTION

This section of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report provides a narrative overview
and analysis of the financial activities of the City of Coming for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2011. This should be read in conjunction with the transmittal letter and the financial
statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

. The assets of the City of Coming exceeded its liabilities at June 30, 2011 by $15.51
million (net assets). Of this amount, $2.52 million (unrestricted net assets) may be
used to meet the govenuents ongoing obligations to its citizens and creditors.

. Total net assets decreased by $527 thousand, with a decrease of $432 thousand in net

assets of govenuental activities, and a decrease of $95 thousand in business-tye
activities.

. Govenuental funds, on June 30, 2011, reported combined Net Assets of $6.79
million, a decrease of $426 thousand in comparison to the previous fiscal year. These
net assets are largely investments in capital assets with $4.81 milion (44.03%) being
unreserved and available for spending (unreserved fund balance).

. As of June 30, 2011, the General Fund had a year-end fund balance of $960 thousand,

$ 1 60 thousand of which was unreserved. The unreserved General Fund balance at
June 30, 2011, represented 3.83% of 2010-2011 General Fund expenditures of $4.17
million.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The basic financial statements are comprised of three components:

1. Govemment-wide financial statements,
2. Fund financial statements, and
3. Notes to the financial statements.

This report also includes other supplementary information as well as a Single Audit section
that presents required reports on internal controls and compliance with laws and regulations
related to federal grants.
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This set of statements is designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City's
finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net assets (Statement 1) presents information on all the City's assets and
liabilities, with the difference reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net
assets may serve as an indicator of whether the financial position of the City of Coming is
improving or declining.

The statement of activities (Statement 2) presents information showing how the governent's
net assets changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as
soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of timing of related
cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that
will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods, such as for uncollected taxes and eared
but not yet used vacation time.

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from
other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through
user fees or are required by grantor agencies to be accounted for in this fashion (business-type
activities). The governental activities include general governent, public safety, public
works, planning, community development, and recreation and cultural. The business-type
activities of the City are water and sewer.

The govenunent-wide financial statements are intended to include not only the City of
Coming itself (known as the primary government), but also its component units, entities for
which the government is considered to be financially responsible. Blended component units,
although legally separate entities, are in substance, part of the governent's operations and so

data from these units are combined with data of the primar government. The City of
Coming has no reported component units.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that
have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Coming, like other state
and local goveninents, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with

finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City of Coming can be divided into
three categories: governental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Goverimental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the governent-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the goveninent-wide financial statements, governental fund financial
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statements focus on near-term inflows and outfows of spendable resources, as well as on
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such infonnation may
be useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide

financial statements, it is useful to compare the infonnation presented for governmental funds
with similar infonnation presented for governmental activities in the government-wide

financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-tenn impacts of the
government's near-term decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the
government fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a
reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental
activities.

The City of Coming maintains 38 individual governmental funds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the goveninental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances for the General Fund which is
considered the only maj or fund. Data from the other 37 governmental funds are combined into
a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major
governmental funds is provided in the fonn of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The City of Coming adopts aiIDual appropriations for its governmental funds. As required
supplementary statements, budgetary comparison statements have been provided to

demonstrate compliance with adopted appropriations. The basic governental fund financial

statements can be found on pages 15-17 of this report.

Proprietary Funds. The only type of proprietary funds the City of Coming maintains are
enterprise funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions as business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City of Coming uses enterprise
funds to account for its water, sewer and solid waste enterprises, as well as the airport and
transportation center.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of infonnation as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detaiL. The proprietar fund financial statements provide separate
infornmtion for the water and sewer enterprises. Both of the City's enterprise funds are
considered major funds. The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on
pages 18-20 of this report.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciar funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of
parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the governent-wide
financial statement because the resources of those funds are not available to support the City
of Coming's own programs. The accounting used for fiduciar funds is much like that use for
proprietary funds. The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 21-22
of this report. The City administers three fiduciary funds, the Ridell Library Trust, the J.T.

Levy Scholarship Trust and the Rodgers Theatre Fund.
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Notes to tlte Financial Statements. The notes provide additional important information that is
essential to the reader for a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide
and fund financial statements.

GOVERNMENT -WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. For
the City of Corning, assets exceeded liabilities by $15.51 milion at June 30, 2011. Net assets
decreased by $527 thousand in Fiscal Year 2010-2011.

By far the largest portion of the City of Coming's net assets (70 percent) reflects the City's
investment in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings, machinery and equipment), less any related
debt used to acquire those assets that is stil outstanding. The City of Corning uses these
assets to serve its citizens and businesses; consequently, these assets are not available for
spending. Although the City of Coming's investment in its capital assets is reported net of
related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided
from other sources, since the capital assets themselves caillot be used to liquidate these
liabilities.

Governmental Activities. Governmental activity expenses totaled $5.25 million in Fiscal Year
2010-2011. Program revenues totaled $535 thousand. General revenues and transfers totaled
$4.28 million. Tax revenues (84.04 percent) represented the largest share of general revenues
and intergovernental and other revenues (15.37 percent) represented the second-largest
share of general revenues and transfers.

The largest portion of governental activity expenses; public safety activities, represented
60.5 percent. 21.1 percent related to general government activities and street related activities
accounted for another 11.9 percent. Recreation and cultural activities represented 5.4 percent,
while community and economic development represented 1.1 percent.

Business-type Activities. Business-type activity expenses totaled $3.39 milion in Fiscal Year
2010-2011. Charges for services totaled $3.18 milion, and lease, rents and other revenues
totaled $390 thousand. Sewer enterprise expenses totaled $1.83 milion, with charges for
sewer services totaling $1.49 milion. Water enterprise expenses totaled $1.10 milion, with
charges for water services totaling $1.27 milion. Solid Waste expenses totaled $415
thousand, with charges for Solid waste services totaling $414 thousand. Airport enterprise
expenses totaled $26 thousand. Transportation Center enterprise expenses totaled $15
thousand.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS

As noted earlier in this discussion and analysis, the City of Corning uses fund accounting to
ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. These funds have
been classified as governental or proprietary.
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Goverimental Funds. The focus of the City's governmental funds is to provide infonnation
on near-tenn inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such infonnation is
useful in assessing the City's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance
may serve as a useful measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the
end of the fiscal year.

As of June 30, 2011, the City of Coming's govenunental funds reported combined ending

fund balances of $2.24 million. Of this total, 64.28% (1.44 million) was unreserved, which is
available for spending at the City's discretion.

General Fund. The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City of Coming. In 2010-
201 1, there was a surplus of General Fund revenues and other financing sources over
expenditures and other uses in the amount of $160,441. The City Deparments spent
$234,373 more than budgeted.

General Fund Revenues.

Sales and use tax revenues rose 30.965% from 2009-2010 to 2010-2011 as a result of
improving retail, paricularly fuel and automotive sales

Property tax revenues declined 7.47% from 2009-2010 to 2010-2011,

Franchise taxes increased by 16.18 % from 2009-2010 to 2010-2011.

Vehicle License Fees increased by 14.66 % from 2009-2010 to 2010-2011. The State had
finally paid back one of its "Takings" from local goventment revenues making 2009-2010
higher than normaL. The state has also completely changed it method for allocating Vehicle
License Fees which may result in future increases.

Transient occupancy tax decreased by 25.85% from 2009-2010 to 2010-2011, generally due
to the timing of hotel payments.

Intergovenunental revenues were up 39.58% from 2009-2010 to 2010-2011. The City
received additional grant revenues in 2010-201 1 for numerous projects.

Charges for services and other revenues decreased by 1.73% from 2009-2010 to 2010-2011,
due to a large decrease in Public W orks/Planning plan check and development application
fees in the prior year, continuing into the current year. Licenses and pennits decreased by
46.29% from 2009-2010 to 2010-2011.

Overall, general fund revenues increased 12.78%, from $3,691,417 in the prior fiscal year,
2009-2010, to $4,163,542 in fiscal year 2010-2011, not including transfers.
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Change from
2010/11 % of Total 2009/10

Sales, use and other taxes $ 2,092,962 50.3% $ 494,789
Property taxes 488,151 11. 7% (39,432)
Franchise taxes 120,618 2.9% 16,801
Vehicle license fees 567,097 13.6% 72,510
Transient Occupancy tax 266,010 6.4% (92,726)
Other taxes 18,858 0.5% (2,445)
IntergovenU11ental 352,516 8.5% 99,967
Interest 2,092 0.1% (3,244)
Licenses and permits 84,929 2.0% (73,195)
Other 170,310 4.0% (899)

Total revenues $ 4,163,543 100.0% $ 472,126

General Fund expenditures. General Fund expenditures totaled $5.11 million in 2009-2011.

% of Total
13.3%
76.2%
4.5%
5.5%

.5%
-%
-%

100.0%

Change From
2009/10

$ 200
(10,187)
(46,816)
(23,210)

(1,100)

General govemment
Public safety
Transportation
Culhiral, Parks and Recreation
Community /Economic development

Debt Service
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

2010/11
$ 555,071

3,175,160
185,714
230,592

21,500

$ 4,168,037 $ (81,113)

General goveminent expenditures increased .04%. Public safety expenditures declined .30%.
General Fund Transportation expenditures decreased 20.13%. Culture, parks and recreation
expenditures decreased 9.14%. Community/ Economic development expendihires fell 4.86%.
Retirement of principal and interest charges is nominal in the General Fund. $340,333 in
capital outlay was expended in 2010-2011 to purchase the City's new additions to fixed
assets.

General Fund analysis General Fund expenditures exceeded General Fund revenues by
$549,818 in fiscal year 2010-2011.

This was intentional. During the budget adoption process each June, the City Council

allocates most of the "Available Reserve" (prior year savings) to one time capital projects
identified in the "Long Term Capital Improvement Program".
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The highest priority has been street rehabilitation.

Proprietary funds. The City's enterprise funds provide the same tye of information found in
the governent-wide financial statements, but in more detaiL. Highlights of the annual activity
for these funds have already been provided in the discussion of the business-type activities.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY IDGHLIGHTS

A detailed budgetary comparison schedule for the year ended June 30, 2011, is presented as
required supplementary infonnation following the notes to the financial statements. The
following smmnarzes the final General Fund budget compared to actual results for 2010-
2011:

Final
Budl!et Actual

Revenues $ 3,375,930 $ 4,163,543

Other Sources Transfers in 188.663 188,662

Total Revenues and
Other Source 3.564.592 4.352.205

Expenditures and Transfers-out (3,957.391) (4.191,764)

Excess (Deficiency) $ (392.799) $ 160.441

The City Departments spent $234,373 more than budgeted.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital assets. The City of Coming's investment in capital assets for its governental and
business type activities as of June 30, 2011, amounts to $21.23 million (net of accumulated
depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, park improvements, buildings
and improvements, vehicles and equipment, streets, bikeways, water, sewer and storm drain
systems.

Additional information on the City's capital assets may be found in note 3 to the basic
financial statements.

Long-term debt. At June 30, 2011, the City had $135 thousand in govemmental activity debt
outstanding. The City had $9.89 million in business-type activity debt outstanding. Details on
the long-tenn debt can be found in footnote number 4 of the financial statements. During the
current year the City retired $161 thousand in long-tenn debt.
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Additional information about the nature and type of long-tenn debt can be found in Note 4 to
the basic financial statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND RATES

The City has been fortunate in past years to have maintained strong retail sales in the traveler
services market which made up for the decline in auto sales. The three large travel centers,
Love's, Petro and Travel Centers of America along with three freeway sited service stations
and four local fuel and food marts are the larges retail sales group in City with excellent
income from fuel and fuel related sales.

Sales Tax from Fuel, Automobile and Truck sales are increasing again while other retailers in
Coming have remained stable. There was a 30% increase in retail sales in Coming in 2010-
2011 with total sales tax received in the amount of $2,092,962. The prior year, 2009-2010 had
dropped to $1,598,173.

The State "triple flip", mentioned later in this analysis, is the name applied to the State
Legislative taking of local tax income to "balance" the state budget. The reader can not easily
determine the actual total retail sales in Coming from this infonnation due to the strange
fOIDmlas put in place by the State in order to take a portion of local sales tax.

Even with this decline in sales, Coming has one of, if not, the highest per capita sales tax
incomes in the north state. In other words, Coming has more sales tax income per resident to
spend on services.

Other City operations remain in good financial shape. The Water Enterprise invested in one
new well in 2010-2011, to support the City's ISO Class II rated Water System. City Council
enacted a five year series of annual rate increases intended to maintain a stable cash flow and
to assure investors ofthe stability of the City.

The Sewer Enterprise is setting aside net revenues to fund future repairs and facility
replacement. The decline in home building leaves the Sewer Capital Fund short of funds for
debt service on the plant expansion bonds, but the Sewer Operating Fund is pledged to

makeup any shortage of revenue from new development. The Sewer Rates are increased
annually as part of a long range plan adopted by the City CounciL.

The greatest impact of the recession hits Street Maintenance which is funded by State gas
taxes and the City General Fund. Few people realize that State gas taxes are a small portion
of a City's investment in Roads. The City received only $195,714 in State Gas Taxes during
the year; that is only $25.54 per year per resident. The balance of the funds spent on roads
comes from the City General Fund.

Even in these economic times, the City is pursuing an aggressive Park development program
and planning for the future. This year the City awarded $4,276,800, competitive State

Proposition 84 Grant for a major new park in the southwest "quadrant" of the City. The city

City of Coming Financial Section Page 10



will add 17 new acres of developed parks. The City is positioning itself to purchase
additional land for future development in order to meet the needs of future population growth.

BUDGETARY CUTS MADE AND CONTINUING

The City continued another full year of persoiliel cost reductions through the "Furlough" of
all City Employees every other Friday, a savings of 10% of employee costs. Capital
Improvements routinely funded from the City General Fund in the past, must be postponed.

The City Management Team moved quickly to reduce spending as soon as the lower sales tax
figures were revealed in January 2009. Four Public Works vacancies were left unfilled. By
June 2009, the City Council and management were reviewing reductions in personnel costs
through a cycle of one day per pay period layoffs of all city employees. These "Furloughs",
as people like to call them, began in October 2009, as soon as the City had firm financial
infomiation to share with the City Employees who all agreed to the Plan to reduce employee
costs by 10%.

There are only 41 full time City Employees and the City has a huge investment in them. This
makes the Employees the greatest asset of the City, a Service Company, and well worth
retaining by maintaining stable employment. A Police Officer, for example costs the City
between $150,000 and $200,000 in training and on-the-job experience. Most people do not
realize the City of Coming operates with very little overhead. The Police Departments leads
through the Chief and Three Sergeants; there are no Captains or Lieutenants. The Fire
Department, an iso Class 4 rated agency, is a ninety-nine year old Volunteer Department
with no full time firefighters, saving the City over $1 milion per year. The entire Public
Works Department has seven Maintenance Workers and a field supervisor. Only the Director
and the Public Works Secretar are in the office. All City Employees have direct service

contact with the public.

STATE'S CONTINUED FAILURE TO RESOLVE STATE FINANCES

As noted in the past, the State of Califon1Ía's continued budget problems stil impact the
positive trends in local revenue growth. Lingering State revenue/expenditure imbalances wil
continue to adversely affect the City.

Since 1992, the State has diverted (taken) nearly $2 million in local property tax to fund the
State responsibilites.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Coming's
financial condition for all those with an interest in the City's finances. Should the reader have

City of Coming Financial Section Page 11



further questions, please contact Stephen J. (Steve) Kimbrough City Manager, City of
Coming, 794 Third Street, Coming, California 96021.
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CITY OF CORNING Statement I

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2011

Primary Goyernment
Govel'iieiital Business

ASSETS Activities Activities Total
Curnmt Assets:
Cash and Investments $ 2,284,646 $ 1,836,660 $ 4,121,306
Intergovernmental Receivable 59,937 59,937
Accounts Receivable 11,320 187,614 198,994
Notes Receivable (C.D.B.G.) 5,000 5,000

Receivable from Other Governments 15,563 15,563

Other Receivable 5,219 5,219
Inventory 71,148 11,148
Due From Other Funds 118,421 (1l8,421)

Total Current Assets 2,500,106 1,977,061 4,477,167

Nonciirrent Assets:

Restricted Cash 953,167 953,767
Notes Receivable (C.D.B.G.) 556,853 556,853
Net Capital Assets (Note 2):

Enterprise Funds 16,100,027 16,100,027
General Plant & Equipment 5,128,362 5,128,362

Total Capital Assets, net 5,128,362 16,100,027 21,228,389

Total Noncurrent Assets 5,685,215 17,053,194 22,139,009

Total Assets 8, i 85,32 i 19,030,855 21,2(6,176

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilties:
Accounts Payable 224,405 125,892 350,297
Accrued Wages/ayroll Taxes 20,993 5,285 26,278
Accrued Interest Payable 124,746 124,746
Deposits 64,379 64,319
Deferred Revenue 571,348 571,348
Current Portion of non-current liabilties 174,780 224,288 399,068

Total Current Liabilties 991,526 544,590 1,536,116

Noncurrent Liiibilties:
Notes, Bonds find Certifcates Payable 9,712,200 9,712,200
Accrued Compensated Absences 268,690 50,548 319,238
Capital Leases 139,13 139,131

Total Noncurrent Liabilties 407,821 9,762,748 10, I 70,569

Total Liabilties 1,399,347 10,307,338 11,706,685

NET ASSETS

Nonspendable - Investment in Capital Assets, net of related debt 4,814,451 6,048,835 10,863,286
Restricted for;

Debt Service 2,122,817 2,122,817
Assigned (,971,523 551,865 2,523,388

Total Net Assets $ 6,785,974 $ 8,723,517 $ 15,509,491

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corning Financial Section Page 12



CITY OF CORNING
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YeaI' Ended June 30,2011

Statement 2

Progi'am Revenues
Opei'atlng Caiiltal Net

Charges for Griints iind Grants and (Expense)1
EXllCIlSCS Service-s Contributions Conti'ibii!ioiis Revenue

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
Governmental Activities;

General Government:
City Council $ 40,533 $ - $ - $ - $ (40,533)
City Administration 207,205 (207,205)
City Clerk 28,892 (28,892)
City Treasurer 1,326 (1,326)
City Finance 69,357 (69,357)
Gcneral Go\'ernment 761,956 97,999 (663,957)

Total General Government 1,109,269 97,999 (1,011,270)
Public Safety and Judiciary:

Legal Services 80,148 (80,148)
Police 2,061,313 30,120 180,213 (1,850,980)
Police Dispatch 452,774 (452,774)
Animal Control 81,536 (81,536)
Fire 499,389 (499,389)

Total Public Safety and Judiciary 3,175,160 30,120 180,213 (2,964,827)
Transportation:

Airport
Streets 621,797 95,915 (525,882)

Total Transportation 621,797 95,915 (525,882)
Cultural, Parks and Recreation

Library 17,599 (17,599)
Theater 1,988 (1,988)
Parks and Recreation 265,171 39,113 (226,058)

Total Cultural, Parks and Recreation 284,758 39,113 (245,645)
CommunitylEcoliomie Development:

Economic Development 56,107 91,220 35,113

Total Coinimiiit)'/Economic Development 56,107 91,220 35,113

Business-Type Activities
Sewer 1,826,420 1,488,059 (338,361 )
Water 1,101,801 1,274,729 172,928
Solid Wasle 415,197 413,842 (1,355)
Aiort 27,576 (27,576)
Transportation 15,301 (15,301)

Total Business- T)1)C Activities 3,386,295 3,176,630 (209,665)
Total $ 8,633,386 $ 3,343,862 180,213 187,135 (4,922, i 76)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of COll1Ìng Financial Section Page 13



CITY OF CORNING
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Year Ended Julie 30,2011

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

Net (Expense)/Re\'enue

General Revenues:
Taxes

Sales and Use Ta.-.es
Property Taxes

Franchise Taxes

Vehicle License Fees

Transit Occupancy Tax
Other Ta'(es

Intergovernmental
Investment Income

Other
Transfers - Internal Activity

Total General Revenues aud Transfers

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets. Beginning of Year

Prior Period Adjustment
Residual Equity Transfers In (Out)

Net Assets - Ending of Year

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.

Statement 2

(Contiiiued)

Goverimentii i Business
Activites Actlvltlcs Total

$ (4,7l2,SlI) $ (209,665) $ (4,922,176)

2,092,962 2,092,962
488,151 488,151

120,618 120,618

567,097 567,097

266,010 266,010
158,799 158,799
504,928 S04,928

13,390 12,863 26,253

68,464 102,041 170,505
293 (293)

4,280,712 114,611 4,395,323

(431,799) (95,054) (526,853)
7,2ll,608 8,831,014 16,042,622

6,165 (12,443) (6,278)

$ 6,785,974 $ 8,723,517 $ 15,509,491

City of Corning Financial Section Page 14
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CITY OF CORNING Statement 3

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30,2011

Non-Major Total
Genelal Governmental Govel'mental

ASSETS Fund Funds Funds

Cash and Investments $ 993,224 $ 1,291,422 $ 2,284,646

Intergovernmental Receivable 1,498 58,439 59,937

Accounts Receivable 11,320 11,320

Notes Receivable (C.D.B.G.)
561,853 561,853

Receivable from Other Governments 15,563 15,563

Other Receivable 5,219 5,219

Due From Other Funds 118,421 1l8,421

Total Assets 1,026,824 $ 2,030,135 $ 3,056,959

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable $ 36,246 $ 188,159 $ 224,405

Accrued WagesfPayroll Taxes 20,993 20,993

Due to Otlier Funds
Deferred Revenue 9,495 561,853 571,348

Total Liabilties 66,734 750, 12 816,746

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for:

Contingencies 800,000 800,000

Insurance
Unreserved, reported in

General Fund 160,090 160,090

Special Revenues Funds 912,192 912,192

Capital Projects Funds 367,931 367,931

Total Fund Balances 960,090 1,280,123 2,240,213

Total Liabilties and Fund Balances $ 1,026,824 $ 2,030,135 $ 3,056,959

RECONCILA TION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALALNCE SHEET OT TIlE COVERNMENT-WIDE
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

Total Fuiid Balance - Total Governmental Funds $ 2,240,213

Amounts reported for goyemmental activities in the Statement of 
Net Assets

are different because:

Capital assets unused iii governmental activities are not financial resources aiid therefore
are not reported in the fnnds, net of accumulated depreciation of$ 2,674,170.

Long-term liabilties are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not
reported in the funds:

Certificates ofParticipatioii
Accrued Compensated Absences
Capital Lease

5,128,362

$
(268,690)
(313,911) (582.601)

Net Assets ofGoyernmental Activities $ 6,785,974

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corning Financial Section Page 15



CITY OF CORNNG Statement 4
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Non-Majoi' Total
General Go\'crnmciital Governmeiital

Fund Funds Funds
REVENUES:

Taxes S 3,005,918 S 120,622 $ 3,126,540
Intergovernmental Revenues 752,843 415,097 1,167,940
Interest 2,092 11,298 13,390
Liçenses and Permits 65,609 65,609
Miscellaneous 337,080 104,440 441,520

Total Revenues 4,163,542 651,457 4,814,999
EXPENDITURES:
Current:

General Goveniment:
City Council 21,944 21,944
City Administration 112,178 112,178
City Clerk 15,642 15,642
City Treasurer 718 718
City Finance 37,549 37,549
General Government 367,040 45,473 412,513

Total General Government 555,07 I 45,473 600,544
Public Safety and Judiciary;

Legal Services 80,148 80,148
Police 2,061,313 2,061,313
Police Dispatch 452,774 452,774
Animal Control 81,536 81,536
Fire 499,389 499,389

Total Public Safèty and JudIciary 3,175,160 3,175,160
Transportation;

Streets 185,714 436,083 621,797
Total Transportation 185,714 436,083 621,797

Cultural, Parks and Recreation
Library 17,599 17,599
Theater 1,988 1,988
Parks and Recreation 211,005 54,166 265,17

Total Cultural, Parks and Recreation 230,592 54,166 284,758
ComiiunitylEconomic Development;

Economic Development 21,500 34,607 56,107
Total CommunitylEcononiic Development 21,500 34,607 56,107

Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and Other Charges

Capital Outlay 630,946 630,946
Total Expenditures 4, 168,037 1,201,275 5,369,312
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over

Expenditures (4,495) (549,818) (554,3 I 3)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Debt Proceeds
Transfers In lOut 164,936 (164,643) 293

Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) 164,936 ( I 64,643) 293

Net Change in Fund Balances 160,441 (714,461) (554,020)
Fuiid Balances-Beginning of Year 793,588 1,994,480 2,788,068

Prior period adjustment 6,061 104 6,165
Fund Balances-End of Year S 960,090 $ 1,280,123 $ 2,240,213

See accompanying notes to
City of Corning Financial Section Page 16the basic financial statements.



CITY OF CORNING
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Reconcilation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 10 the
to tIie Government-Wide slatement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets:

Net change in fund balances - Total Govemniental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of
Activities and changes in net assets aTe diOèrent because:

Govemmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while
goveriinenta i activities report depreciation expense to allocate those
expenditures over the estimated useful life of the assets:

Capital assets purchases capitalized
Depreciation expense

340,333

(251,369)

Repayment of debt principal is aii expenditure in the govenimeiital
funds, but the repayment reduces long-termliubìlilies in the
Statement of Net Assets:

Capital lease obligation principal payments

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require
the use of current financial resources and therefore aTe not reported

as expenditures on governmental funds:
Accrued compensated absences

Change in Net Assets of Govern mental Activities

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corning Financial Section Page 17
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s (554,020)

88,964

33,256

s (431,800)



CITY OF CORNING Statement 5
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2011

Enterpi'ise
Funds

ASSETS
Cii'i'ent Assets:
Cash and Investments $ 1,836,660

Accounts Receivable 187,674
Inventory 71,148

Total Current Assets 2,095,482

NOIIClil'elit Assets:
Capital Assets:

Properl', Plant, and Equipment 25,498,337
Accuiiulated Depreciation (9,497,986)

Net Capital Assets 16,000,351

Loan Acquisition Costs 136,807

Accumulatcd Amortization (37,131)

Net Loan Acquisition Costs 99,676

Restricted Assets 953,767

Total Noncurrent Assets i 7,053,794

Total Assets $ 19,149,276

LIABILITIES
CUl'rcnt Liabilities:
Accounts Payahle $ 125,892

Accrued Wagesfayroll Ta,xes 5,285

Due to Other Funds 118,421

Accrued Interest Payable 124,746

Deposits 64,379
Current Portion orNon-Current Liabilties 224,288

Total Current Liabilties 663,OLI

Noncurrent Liabilties:
Notes, Bonds and Certifcates Payable 9,712,200
Accrued Compensated Absences 50,548

Total Noncurrent Liabilties 9,762,748

Total Liabilities 10,425,759

NET ASSETS:

Investment in Capital Assets, net of related debt 6,048,835

Restricted for;
Debt Service 2,122,817

Unrestricted 551,865

Total Net Assets 8,723,517

Total liabilties and net assets $ 19,149,276

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corning Financial Section Page 18



CITY OF CORNING
STATEMENT OF REVENlS, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRITARY FUNDS
JUE 30, 2011

Statement 6

Enterprise Funds

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Services

Sewer Charges $ 1,487,404

Water Charges 1,272,364

Solid Waste 413,842

COIliection Fees 3,020

Lease and Rents 30,086

Other revenue 71,955

Total Operating Revenues 3,278,67£

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries and Benefits 729,387

Utilties 284,650

Depreciation 632,650

Amortization 6,219

Other Expenses 1,279,040

Total Operating Expenses 2,931,946

Operating Inconie 346,725

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Interest Income 12,863

Interest expense (454,349)

Total Nonoperating Revenue (Expenses) (441,486)

Income Before Contributions and
Transfers (94,761)

Operating transfers in (out) (293)

Net income (Loss) (95,054)

Net Assets-Beginning of Year - As previously stated 8,831,014

Prior period adjustment

Net Assets-Beginning of Year - As restated 8,831,014

Residual Equity Transfers In 2,556,484

Residual Equity Transfers Out (2,568,927)

Net Assets-End of Year $ 8,723,517

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corning Financial Section Page 19



CITY OF CORNING
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNS
JUNE 30,2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers
Other Operating Cash Receipts
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees

Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NON CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVTIES:
Operating transfers fi'om (to) other funds

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELA TED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Interest Paid
RepaYllent of Certificates ofParlieipation
Loss on disposition of assets
Payments for capital acquisitions

Net cash (used by) capital and
related fìnanciiig activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIViTIES:
Receipts of hiterest

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUlV ALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS
TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net

Cash Provided by (Used by) Operating Actii'ities:
Depreciation
Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Receivable
Decrease (Increase) in Inventory
Decrease (Increase) in Oiher Asse(s
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Wages Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Compensation
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Olhel' Funds
Increase (Decrease) in Interesl Pu)'able
Increase (Decrease) iii Deposits

Net cash from (used for) operating activities

See accompanying notes to the
basic financial statements.
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Statement 7

Entcrprisc Funds

$ 3,477,487
102,04 i

(1,895,425)
(759,5 i 6)

924,587

(12,736)

(454,349)
(193,900)

(138,137)

(786,386)

12,863

138,328

1,698,332

$ 1,836,660

$ 346,725

638,869
294,396

(706)
(24,407)

(254,536)
(10,357)
(19,772)
(49,892)

(2,194)
6,461

$ 924,587



CITY OF CORNING
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and Investments

Total Assets

Net Assets

Held in triist for:

Scholarships

Library Systems

Theater

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilties and Net Assets

See accompanying noles to
the basic financial statemenls. City of Corning Financial Section Page 21

Private Purpose

Funds

$

$

3 l 5,467

315,467

$ 27,854

265,648

21,965

3 I 5,467

315,467$

Statement 8



CITY OF CORNING
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNS
JUNE 30, 2011

Private Purpose

Trust

Additions:

Interest Income $ 5,948

Total Revenues 5,948

Deductions:

Scholarships 250

Capital Outlay 

Other Deductions 2,841

Total Deductions 3,091

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures 2,857

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Operating Transfers In

Operating Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Source (Uses)

Change in Net Assets 2,857

Net Assets-Begining of the Year 312,610

Net Assets-End of the Year $ 315,467

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corning Financial Section Page 22
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of the more significant accounting policies oftlie City of Corning (City), all

of which conforni to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governmental units.

A. REPORTING ENTITY

The financial reporting entity (the government) includes all the funds ofthe primary goverillent (i.e., the
City of Corning as legally defined), as well as all of its component units. Component units are legally

separate entities for which the primary government is financially accountable. The government provides a full
range of services including police and fire protection; sanitation, water, and wastewater services; the
construction and maintenance of highways, streets and infrastructure; recreational activities and cultural
events.

The City is a general law city in the State of California. The City is governed by an elected City Council

consisting offive council members. These financial statements present all the fund types of the City and its

component nnits. Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, part ofthe
City's operations.

The City has determined that there is one potential component unit to be included within the reporting
entity, the Corning Redevelopment Agency. As of this year, the City has not funded the Agency, and as a
result there are 110 activities to be included in the City's financial statements.

ß. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Government-wide Financial Statements:

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities display information about the reporting government
as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting entity except for fiduciary funds. The statements
distinguish between governmental and business-type activities. Governmental activities generally are financed
through taxes, Întergovenul1ental revenues, and other nonexchange revenues. Business-type activities are
financed in whole or in part by fees charged to extenial pai1ies for goods or services.

Fund Financial Statements:

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which is considered to be

separate accounting entities. Each ftind is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts
that constitute its assets, liabilties, fuiid equity, revenues, and expenditure/expenses. Funds are organized
into three major categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. An emphasis is placed on major fmids
within the govemmental aiid proprietary categories. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating
fund of the City or meets the following criteria:

a. Total assets, liabilties revenues, or expenditures/expenses ofthat individual governmental or enterprise

fuiid are at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for all ftinds ofthat categoiy or type; and

b. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses ofthe individual governmental fund or

enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise
funds combined.

The funds ofthe financial reporting entity are described below:

(Contiiiued oll the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30.2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contiiiued)

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Continued)

Governmental Funds

Geneml Fund: The General Fiind;s (he prÌl1Gl'yfund of the City and always classifed as a ma)orfimd. 11 is
used to account for all activites except those legally or administratively required to be accounted for in other
fuiids.

Special Rei'el1fe Funds: Special Revenue Funds are iised (0 accoull for the proceeds of specifc revenue
soiirces that are legally restricted to expenditure for certaiii purposes.

Capital Project Funds: The Capital Project Funds ore used to accountfor resources restrctedfor the Gcqidsition
or construction of specific capital projects or items. The reporting entity includes thirteen Capital Project
Funds and they are used to accoiiiit for the acquisition or constmction of major capital facilties.

Pl'OIH"lctary Funds

Elltefprise Fuiid: Entelprisejimds are used to aecO/mifol' operatioiis (a) ihal arefinGnced and operaled iii G
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs of
providing services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed primarily through user charges, or

(b) where the governing body had decided that periodic detennination of revenues earned, expenses incurred,
and/or nct income is appropriate for capita! maintenance, public police, management control, accountabilty,
or other purposes.

Fiduciary Funds

Triisl mrd Agency Funds: 'lf'st oild Agency Funds are used to account fa/' assets held by the City in a tmstee
capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other govermnents, and/or other funds. These
include Expendable Trust. Pension Trust, and Agency Funds. Expendable Trusts are accounted for in
essentially the same maniier as governmental funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets Equal
liabilties) and do not involve measurement of results of operations.

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

l\1easurelient focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within the various financial
statements. Basis ofaccouiiting refers to "when" transactions are recorded regardless of the mcasurement
fociis applied.

IVleasurement Focus

On the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined in item b. below.

ln the fund financial statements, the "current financial resources" measurement focus or the "economic
resources" measurement fociis is used as appropriate:

a. All goveriinental fuiids utilze a "current financial resources" measurement focus. Only current

financial assets and liabilties are generally included on their balance sheet. Their operating statements

(Continued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUDe 30, 201 i

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Meiisurement Focus (Continued)

present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given period. These funds
use fund balance as their measure of available spendable financial resources at the end of the period.

b. The proprietary fund utilzes an "economic resources" ineasurement focus. The accounting objectives

of this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net assets (or cost
recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent)
associated with their activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net assets.

c. Trust and Agency Fuiids are not involved in the measurement of results of operations; therefore,
measurement focus is not applicable to them.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government's policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

BlIsIs of Accounting

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities, both tlie governmental and
business-like activiles are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liabilty is incurred or
economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilties resulting from exchange and
exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds and agency funds are presented on the modified accrual
basis of accounting. Under this modified accrual basis ofaccouiiling, revenues are recognized when
"measurable and available." Measurement means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount.
Available means collectible within the current period or within 60 days after year end. Expenditures

(including capital outlay) are recorded when the related fund liabilty is inCllled, except for general obligation
bond principal and interest are reported when due.

All proprietary funds utilze the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accmal basis ofaccoiinting, revenues
are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used.

The City has elected to follow Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASS) pronouncements, and not
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements after 1989, liS presented by GASB Statement
Number 20.

D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND EQUITY

Cash and Investments

For the purpose of the Statement of Net Assets, "cash, includes time deposits" includes all demand, savings,
accounts, and certifcates of deposits of the City. Fúr the Purpose of the proprietaiy fuiid Statement of Cash
Flows, "cash and cash equivalent" include all demand and savings accounts, and certificates of deposit or
short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less. Investments of the promissory note
trustee accounts are not considered cash equivalent.

(Contiiiued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIA STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIG POLICIES (Continued)

D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND EQUITY (Continued)

Cash and Invtstments (Contiiiued)

The City pools idle cash from aU funds for the purpose of increasing income through investment activites. Cash
deposits are stated at cost, which approximates fair value. Investments are stated at fair value in accordance with
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement Number 31. Iiivestmellt income is recorded as
revenue in the individual funds based ontlie computed average interest rate of all investments and the average
daily cash balance of each fund. For purposes of the statement of cash flows of the proprietary fund types, cash
and cash equivalents include all investments.

Intcrfuiid Receivable iiiid Payable

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that may result in
amounts owed between funds. Those related to goods and services type transactions are classifed as "due to aiid
from other funds." Shoit-term intedund loans are reported as "interfuiid receivables and payables." Long-term
interfund loans (noncurrent portion) are reported as "advances from and to other funds." Interfund receivables and
payables between funds within governmental activities are eliminated in the Statement of Net Assets.

Receivables

In the Government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet
received. Major receivable balances for the governmental activities include sales and use taxes, franchise taxes,
and police fines. Business-type activities report utilties as their major receivables.

The City records an allowance for doubtful accounts on general accouiits receivable based on the experience method.

In the fund financial statemeiits, material receivables in governmental funds include revenue accruals such as
sales tax, fi"ancliise tax, and grants and other similar intergovernmental revenues since they are usually both
measurable and available. Nonexchange transactions collectible but not available are deferred in the fund
financial statements in accordance with modified accnial, but not deferred in the government-wide fiiancial
statements in accordance with the accrual basis. Interest and iiivestment earnings are recorded when earned
only if paid within 60 days since they would be considered both measurable and available. Utilty accounts
receivable compose the majority ofthe proprietaiy fund receivables.

Inventory

Jiwentol) of supplies in the enterprise funds is valued at estimated cost under the first in, first out (FIFO)
nietho d.

Compensated Absences

The City penllIts its emplo)'ees to accumulate a limited amount of earned but unused vacation and compensatory
time and to redeem such unused vacation time in cash upon death or termination of employment, or by extended
absence immediately preceding retirement. The employees are permitted to carryover, withiii limits, unused
vacation or compensatory time off from one year to the next. The total aiiount ofimpaid vacation and
compensatory time off at June 30, 201 1 has been determined and is reflected in the financial statements as
both a current Iiabilty and non-current liabilty. Sick leave, however, does not vest to the employees and is
payable only when sick leave is taken.

(Continued on the foIlowing page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. ASSETS, LIAßlLITIES, AND EQUITY (Continued)

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include propert, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks,
and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activites coliimns in the
goveniment-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial
cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful 

life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at

historical cost or estimated historical cost if 
purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at

estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value ofthe asset or materially extend the
asset's lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred
during the construction phase of capital assets of 

business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized

value ofllle assets constmcted.

Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated
usefiillives are as follows:

Buildings
Improvements
Machinery and Equipment
Utilty System
Infrastructure

10-40 years
i 0-40 years

3-20 years
5-50 years

15-50 years

Restricted Assets

Restricted assets include cash and investments ofthe proprietaiy fund that are legally restricted as to their
use. The primary restricted assets are related to promissol)' notes and utilty deposits.

Long- Terll Debt

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets aTe used in governmental fund
operations or proprietary nmd operations lInd whether they are reported in the government-wide or fund
financial statements.

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources are reported as liabilties in
the government-wide statements. Thc long-term debt consists primarily of 

notes payable and interfuiid loan

payables.

Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabiliies in the fund financial statements. The debt
proceeds are reported as other financing sources and payment of 

principal and interest repOited as

expenditures. The accouiiting for proprietary fund is the same iii the fund statements as it is iii the
government-wide statements.

(Continued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 201 I

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND EQUITY (Continued)

Defel'ed Reveinie

In the government-wide financial statements, unearned revenue is recorded for transactions for which
reveiiues have not been earned.

In the fuud financial statements, deferred revenue is recorded when transactions have not yet met the revenue
recognition criteria based on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The City records deferred revenues
when potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable" and "available" criteria for recognition iii the
current period. Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received by the City before it bas a legal claim
to them. Tn subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the City has a legal
claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet and
revenue is recognized.

Equity Classlfcatloiis

Beginning with fiscal year 20 J I, the City implemented GASB Statement 54 "Fund Balance Reporting
and Governmental Fund Type Definitions". This Statement provides more clearly defined fund balance
categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on a government's fund balance more

transparent. The following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints placed on
the purposes for which resources can be used:

Nonspendable fund balance-amounts in fund balance that cannot be spent because they
are either not in spendable form (such as prepaids and inventory) or legally/contractually
are required to be maintained intact;

Restricted fund balance-resources that arc constrained to specific purposes by their
providers (such as grantors, bondholders, and higher levels of govenuiient), through
externally enforceable legal restrictions (cannot be spent due to their form);

Committed fund balance-amounts are constrained to specifc purposes by action of the

City itself, using its highest level of decision-making al1thority; removal or
modification of the restrictions 011 the use of these amounts can only be accomplished
ifthe City takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint;

Assigned fuiid balance-amounts the City intends to use for a specific purpose;
intent can be expressed by the City, a City created committee, or an
offcial designated by the City to which it delegates the authority; Informal
commitments (no formal action by the City);

Unassigned fund balance-Resources in the fund balance that cannot be classified into
any of the other categories. These amounts that are available for any purpose; positive
aiiouuts are reported only in the general fund.

The City establishes fund balance commitments by passage of a resolution. This is
typically done through adoption and amendment oftlie budget. A fund balance commitment is
further indicated in the budget document as a designation or commitment oftlie City.

(Continued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Julie 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUiIMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND EQUITY (Continued)

Equity Classifcations (Contiiiued)

Unreserved fuiid balance:

Designated for local initiatives and program sustainabilty consists of funds that have been reserved
for one oftlie following two purposes:

1. Funds to operate a specific program or project in the current or future fiscal
years that have not yet been encumbered or authorized for definite contracts.

2. Funds that have been set aside for long-temi program sustainabilty.

Unreserved undesignated includes the remainder of the fund balance that has not yet been allocated
for a specific purpose or has been identified in only a general manner where the City has
significant fIexibil!)' in changing the amount or nature of the designation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confomuty with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilties and
disclosures of contingent assets and the reported amoiints of revenues and expenses during the repOlted
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

E. REVENUES, EXPENDITURS, AND EXPENSES

Property Taxes

Propert taxes attach as an enforceable lien on propert as ofllie first Monday in March. Propel1y taxes are
payable in two installments on December 10 and April 10. The City collects its share of property taxes

through the County of Tehama. The City relies on the competency oftIle County iii detemiining its share of
the overall propel1y tax collections.

Opcmting Reveuues aiid Expcnses

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result from providing services and
producing aiid delivering goods and/or services. (t also includes all revenue and expenses not related to capital
and related financing, noncapital financing, or investing activities.

ExpenditiiresfExp cnses

In the government-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by function for both governmental and
business-type activities.

(Continued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. REVENUES, EXPENDlTURES, AND EXPENSES (Continued)

ExpenditureslExpelises (Continued)

In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classifed as follows:

Governmental Funds - By Character: Current (further classified by function)
Debt ServIce
Capital Outlay

Proprietary Funds - By Operating and Nonoperating

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report expenditures of financial resources. Proprietary
funds reported expenses relating to use of economic resources.

Interfund Transfers

Permanent reallocation of resources between funds of the reporting entity are classifed as intedund transfers.
For the purposes of the Statement of Activites, all interfund transfers between individual governmental funds
have been eliminated.

F. NEW PRONOUNCEMENTS

In 2010, the city adopted new accounting standards in order to conform to the following Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statements:

GASB Statement 54 Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions requires a government
to segregate their governmental funds equity, or fund balance, into five separate types (Nonspendable,
Restricted, Committed, Assigned and Unassigned) as opposed to the simple reserved and unreserved fund
balances previously used. This appears very straight forward and easy to implement. However, GASB 54
continues to require a government to display the first four of those types in a manner that distinguishes a
specific purpose within those types.

Acoording to paragraph 22 ofGASB 54, restricted, committed and assigned fund balance can be displayed either
in the aggregate on the face ofthe Governmental Fund Statements, or it can be displayed in suffcient detail so
that the major restrictions, commitments and assignments are evident to the financial statement user.
Paragraph 25 of GASB 54, if restricted, committed, or assigned fund balances are displayed in the aggregate on
the face of the governmental fund statements, then specific purposes information, as required in paragraph 22,
should be disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. Either way, specific purpose information must be
reported in a manner that is evident to the financial statement

GASB Statement No. 57 OPEB Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent Multple-Employer Plans This
Statement GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment
Benefits Other Than PensIons, to permit an agent emplQyer that has an individual-employer OPEB plan with
fewer than 100 total plan members to use tlie alternative measurement method, at its option, regardless of the
11111ber oflotal plan 11embers in the agent multiple-employer OPEB plan in which it participates. Consistent
with this change to the employer-reporting requirements, this Statement also amends a Statement Number 43
provision that a defied benefit OPEB plan obtain an actual valuation.

(Continued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 2 CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2011, are as follows:

Govemiient- Wide Statement of Net Assets

Governmental Business Fiduciary

Activities Activities Total Funds Total

Caslt and investments $ 2,284,646 $ 1,836,660 $ 4,121,306 $ 315,467 $ 4,436,773

Restricted cash and

investments $ $ 953,767 $ 953,767 $ $ 953,767

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds, except for funds required to

be held iii a separate account by grant provisions or other agreement. Each fund's portion ofthe cash and

investment pool or segregated accounts is displayed on the Statement of Net Assets and the Fund Financial

Statement Balance Sheets as "Cash and Investments."

Deposits - At June 30, 2011, the carrying amount of the City's deposits was $5,390,540, of which $953,767

was restricted and $4,436,773 was unrestricted. The bank balance was $4,585,850. Of 
the bank balance,

$887,970 was covered by Federal depository insurance, and $3,697,880 was covered by collateral held iii the
pledging bank's trust depaiiment. Such collateral is iii the City's name.

Investments - The City reports its investments in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board

(GASB) Statement Numher 31. This standard requires tbat the City's investments he reported at fair value with
realized and unrealized gains or losses in the statement of operations.

The California Government Code and the investment policy oftlie City authorize the City to invest in

obligations, participation, or other instruments oflhe U.S. Government or its agencies, state and imiiicipal bonds,

commercial paper of "prime" quality of ranking or of the highest letter and numerical ratiiig as provided by

Standard & Poor's Corporation or Moody's Investor Service, Inc., bankers' acceptances, repurcIiase agreements,

mortgage pass-through securites, collateralized mortgage obligations, mortgage-backed or other pay-through

bonds, equipment lease-backed certificates, consumer receivable pass-through certificates, or consumer

receivable-backed bonds, and medium-terin notes (issued by U.S. Corporations) ofa maximum offive years with

a minimum rating category of "A" by a nationally recognized rating service, notes, bonds, or other obligations

secured by a valid first priority security interest, and the State Treasurer's Investment Pool (LAir). The City

does not participate in Reverse repurchase agreements.

In accordance with authorized iiivestment laws, LAIF invests in various structured notes and mortgage-hacked

securities, such as collateralized moiigage obligations. As of June 30, 2011, 14.72% of LA IF's investment

portfolio was invested iii structured notes aiid other assets-backed securities.

(Continued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2011

NOTE 2 CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

At June 30,20 II, the City's investments and deposits were as follows:

Cash and Investments

Fair Value

Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 3,174,138 $ 953,767 $ 4,121,905

1,262,635 1,262,635

$ 4,436,773 $ 953,767 $ 5,390,540

Deposits

Local Agency Investment Fund

Total Cash and Investments

Interest Rate Risk - As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from risiiig interest rates, the

City invests the bulk of its surplus fuiids iii LAW. The City has no formal policy regarding interest rate risk.

Credit Risk" As of Julie 30, 2011, the City's investments in LAIF are not rated as LAIF is a State sponsored

investment pool.

Custodial Credit Risk - All securites are held in the lIame oftJie City. As a result, the City had no custodial credit

risk at June 30,2011.

NOTE 3 CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activities for the year ended June 30, 2011, was as follows:

Balance nt

June 30, 2010 Additions

Donations

Adjustments!

Disiiosals

Balance at

June 30, 201 i

Govcmincntal Activities:

Buildings $
Parks
Fire Department
Police Department
Machinery and Equipment
I iifrastrictiire

Total at Historic Cost

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Governmental Activities CapitalAssets, net $

1,328,746 $ 213,080 $ " $ 1,541,826
358,919 127,253 486,172

1,245,575 1,245,575
590,101 590,101

1,012,374 1,012,374
3,666,613 3,666,613
8,202,328 340,333 8,542,661
3,162,930 $ 251,369 $ 3,414,299

5,039,398 $ 5,128,362
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 3 CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Dusiness- Type Activites:

Construction in Progress $ 2,605,252 $

Land 838,088

Building 27,000

Improvements 52,532

Machinery and Equipment 497,523

Utilty Propert 21,329,046

Total at Historical Cost 25,349,441 $

Less Accuinulated Depreciation 8,246,478 $

Loan Acquisiton Costs 136,807 $

Less Accumulated Amortization 31,091 $

Business-Type Capital Assets, net $ 17,208,679

45,280 $

2,650,532
2i,776

44,957

2,762,545 $

1,251,508 $

- $

6,217 $

(2,650,532) $

(25,000)

838,088
2,652,532

74,308
497,523

21,374,003

25,436,454

9,497,986
(2,675,532)

136,807

37,308

$ 16,037,967

NOTE 4 CHANGES IN LONG. TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of the long-term debt transactions of the City of Coming for the year ended June 30,

1999 2005 2005 Revenue

Capital Certifcates of Certificates of Refunding

Leases Paiiicipation Paiiicipation Bonds

Long Term Debt Jul~' 1,20 l 0 $ 173,984 $ 3,813,700 $ 2,175,000 $ 4,100,000

Additions

Deletions
Repa)'Ileiit (39,421) (63,900) (80,000) (50,000)

Long Term Debt J iine 30, 2011 $ 134,563 $ 3,749,800 $ 2,095,000 $ 4,050,000

Capital Leases

The City leases a fire engine. This lease has been, for accounting purposes, capitalized and included iii the
Long-Term Liabilities section ofthe balance sheet. Future minimum lease payments are as follows. The lease
bears interest at 4.204%

Fire Engine

2011-12
2012-13

2013-14

$ 47,308
47,308

47,308
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June 30, 2011

NOTE 4 CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT (Contiiiued)

Capital Leases (Continued)

Total MinIliuim Lease Paymeiits

Less: Amounts representing interest

Fire Engine

141,924

7,361

Present value offuture minimum lease payments $

1999 Certifcates of Pai't!clpatioii

The $3,800,000 City of Corning, California 1997 Loan Anticipation Notes (the "Notes") were issued to

finance part ofthe cost of construction of improvements (the "Projects") to the water and sewer enterprise

systems (the "enterprises") located within the City of Corning, California (the "City"), pursuant to the

provision ofsectioii 53859, et. seq., of the Government Code of the State of California (the "Act") and to

Resolution No. 11-25-98-4 (the "Note Resolution") adopted by the City Council ofthe City on Noveinber25,

1997. Pursuant to the agreement, on December 14, 1999, the United States Government (Rural Development),

offered to make loans in the amount of $4,000,000, and $322,000, the proceeds ofwliicli were iised to payoff

the loan anticipation notes. The 1999 ceiiifcates orpaiiicipation bear an interest rate of 4.375 percent.

The City orComing Public Financing Corporation, (Corporation) a n011 profit benefit corporation is the
registered payee oftlie certificates. The City leases the water and sewer project assets from the Corporation.
Uiider the tenns of the lease, lease payments are payable from net revenues of the project 011 an equal and parity
basis with the installment payments. Interest is payable semiannually 011 April 1 and September I. Principal
payments are each September 1 in accordance with the following schedule:

IiistalJinelit Payment Schedule for Certifcates

Sedes A Cei1ificates

Principal Maturity Date
Amount (September 1)

Series B Certificates

Principal Maturity Date
Amount (September 1)

$ 61,700
64,400
67,200
70,100
73,200
76,400
79,700
83,200
86,900
90,700
94,600
98,800

103,100
107,600

2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

$ 5,000
5,200
5,400
5,600
5,900
6,100
6,400
6,700
7,000
7,300
7,600
8,000
8,300
8,700
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 4 CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
Installment Payment Schednle for Certificates

Series A Certificates

Principal Maturity Date
Amoiint (September l)

l 12,300 2025
117,200 2026
122,400 2027
127,700 202&

133,300 2029
139,100 2030
145,200 2031
151,600 2032
158,200 2033
165,100 2034
172,400 2035
179,900 2036
187,800 2037
196,000 2038
204,700 2039

$ 3,470,500

Series B Certificates

Principal Maturity Date
Amount (September 1)

9,000 2025
9,400 2026
9,800 2021
10,300 2028
10,700 2029
11,200 2030
1l,700 2031
12,200 2032
12,700 2033
13,300 2034
13,900 2035
14,500 2036
15,100 2031
15,800 2038
16,500 2039

$ E2
liistallment Payment Schedule for Certificates (Continned)

Oftlie amounts shown in this table for interest, principal and total payments for each period, approximately
fift-seven percent (57%) of each such payment represents amounts expected to be paid with respect to Notes,
the proceeds of which are anticipated to be used for Water Enterprise System improvements and fort-three
percent (43%) of each siich payment represents amounts expected to be paid with respect to the Notes, the
proceeds of which arc anticipated to be used with respect to the Sewer Enterprise System improvements.

2005 Cei'lifleates of Participation

In February of 2005, the City of Corning entered into an agreement with the City of Corning Pubic Financing
Corporation to sell Revenue Certificates of Participation (RCOPs) totaling $7,120,000. Series A of the RCOPs in

the amount of$2,500,OOO was used to defease and refinance the 1997 Certifcates of Participation. The 2005
Series A Certificates bear an interest rate ranging from 2.75 to 5.15 percent. The payment of principal and interest

is derived solely from sewer and water revenue. The Series B Certifcates iii the amount of $4,530,000 wil be
used to finance the coiisfniction of improvements to the Citys wastewater treatment plant. These ceitificates
bear interest at 4.65 percent. Interest is payable semiannnally 011 April 1 and September i. Principal payments
are required each September 1 in accordance with the following schedule:

The City has agreed to acquire the assets constructed with the proceeds ofthe Series B Ceitificates from the City
of Corning Public Financing Corporation on the installment basis with the paynients for the installment obligation
having parity \vith the 2005 Series B Revenue Certificates of Participation described above.

By agreement between the Cilj' ofCoriing and the Union Bank ofCalífomia, N.A., on December 1,2005 the
2005 Series B Certificates were paid off by the proceeds oftlie 2005 Revenue Refunding Bond proceeds, Series A
and Series B. See reference to the 2005 Revenue Refunding Bond.
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 4 CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Installment Payment Schedule for Certifcates

Series A Certifcates

Principal Maturity Date
Amount (August i 5)

$ 80,000
85,000
90,000
95,000

100,000
100,000
105,000
115,000
655,000
670,000

2,095,000

2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2023
2027

$

2005 Re\'ciiue Refiiidlng Bond

In December of2005, the City of Corning entered into an agreement with Union Bank of California, N.A., to sell
Revenue Refunding Bond in the amount of$4,268,000. Series A oftlle Bond in the amount of$3,820,000 and
Series B ofthe Bond in the amount of$448,000, along with other available money, was used to refinance the 2005
Series B ofthe Certificates of Paricipation. The 2005 Series A Bonds bear an interest rate of 4.25 percent. The
payment of principal and interest is derived solely from sewer revenue. The Series B Bonds bear an interest rate
of 4.25 percent. The payment of principal and interest is derived solely from sewer revenue.

Interest is payable semiannually on April i and September 1. Principal payments are required each September 1
in accordance with the following schedule:

Installment Payment Schedule for Bond

Series A Bonds

Principal Maturity Date

Amount (September 1)

Series B Bonds

Principar Matiirity Date
Amount (September 1)

$ 47,000
49,000
51,000
53,000
55,000
58,000

60,000
63,000

2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016

2017
2018

$ 5,000
6,000
6,000
6,000
7,000
6,000

7,000
7,000

2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016

2017
2018
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

Instiillment PAyment Schedule for Bond

Series A Bonds

Principal Maturity Date

Amount (September I)
65,000 2019
68,000 2020
71,000 2021
74,000 2022
77,000 2023
80,000 2024
84,000 2025
87,000 2026
91,000 2027
95,000 2028
99,000 2029
103,000 2030
108,000 2031
112,000 2032
117,000 2033
122,000 2034
127,000 2035
132,000 2036
138,000 2037
144,000 2038
150,000 2039
156,000 2040
163,000 2041
170,000 2042
177,000 2043
185,000 2044
193,000 2045

Series B Bonds

Principal Maturity Date
Amount (September 1)

8,000 2019
8,000 2020
8,000 2021
9,000 2022
9,000 2023
l 0,000 2024
10,000 2025
11,000 2026
11,000 2027
I 1,000 2028
12,000 2029
12,000 2030
12,000 2031
13,000 2032
14,000 2033
14,000 2034
15,000 2035
16,000 2036
16,000 2037
17,000 2038
18,000 2039
19,000 2040
19,000 2041
20,000 2042
21,000 2043
21,000 2044
22,000 2045

$ 3,624,000 $ 426,000

NOTE 5 OTHER REQUIRED INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES

Generally accepted accounting principles require disclosure, as part oftlie Combined Statements M Overview, of
certain information concerning individual fuuds including:

A. Segment inormation for certain individual Enteq)fise Funds. This requirement is met by Note 11.

B. SUIl11aly disclosure of debt service requirements to maturity of all types of outstanding debt. This
requirement is met by Note 4.

C. Summary disclosure of changes in General Fixed Assets by major asset class. This requirement is met by Note 3.

D. Summary disclosure of changes in General Long-Term Debt. This requirement is met by Note 4.

(Continued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jun(l30~ 2011

NOTE 5 OTHER REQUIRED INDIVIDUAL FUN/) DISCLOSURES (Continued)

E. Excess of expenditures over appropriations in individual funds for the year ended June 30, 201 I
are reflected in a schedule following the individual fund and account group statements beginning at page 91.

F. Deficit fund balances or retained earnings balances ofindividual funds at June 30,2011
are reflected in a schedule following the individual fund and account group statements beginning at page 91.

G. The City uses interfund transfers to supplant the budgets of 
various funds using general and enterprise surpluses

to offset funding shortfalls with Council approval.

H. Deficit fuiid balances of$6,477, $5,757 and $24,198 exist in the CDBO Program Income Special Revenue
Fund, the Housing Element Special Revenue Fund and the 08/09 CDBO Special Revenue Funds respectively.
These deficits represent expenditures on housing project maintenance in excess of corresponding revenues.
The Deficits wil be liquidated with future CDBO funding.

1. Interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2011 are as follows:

Interfund Receivable I Payable - Pooled cash interfund balances

Receivable fund Payable fund Amouiit

Traffc Mitigation Fund Airport Fund $ 118,421

$ 118,421

NOTE 6 RETIREMENT PROGRAMS - REGULAR EMPLOYEES

A. PLAN l)ESCRllTlON

The Citys retirement plan is part ofthe Public Agency portion oflhe California Public Employees Retirement
System (CaIPERS), an agent multiple-employer plan administered by CalPBRS which acts as a common
investment and administrative agent for participating public employers within the State of 

California. A menu of

benefit provisions as well as other requirements are established by State statutes within the Public Employees'
Retirement Law. The City selects optional benefit provisions from the benefit menu by contract with CalPERS
and adopts those benefits through resolution. CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report.
Copies ofthe CalPERS' annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Execiitive Offce - 400 P
Street - Sacramento, CA 95814.

B. FUNDING POLICY

The City contributes the employees required contribution of 7% of their annual covered salaiy for all active plan

members in the City's retirement plan. The City is required to contribute the actuarially determined remaining
amounts iiecessaiy to fund the benefis for its members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used are those
by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal years 2010/11 was
14.198% for non-safety employees. The contribution requirements of the plan members are established by State
statute and the employer contribution rate is established and may be amended by CaIPERS.

(Coiitinued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNNG
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 6 RETIREMENT PROGRAMS - REGULAR EMPLOYEES (Continued)

C, ANNUAL PENSION COST

For fiscal year 2010/1 i, the Citys annual pension cost was $220,213 and the City actually contributed $220,213.
The required contribution for fiscal year 2010111 was deternuned as part of 

the June 30, 2009 actuarial valuation

using the entr age norinal actuarial cost method with the contributions detennined as a percent of 
pay. The

actuarial assumptions included (a) 7.75% investinent rate ofretum (net of adininistrative expenses); (b) projected
salary increases that vaiy by duration of service ranging from 3.25% to 14.45% and (c) 3.25% eost-of-Iiving
adjustment. Both (a) and (b) include an inflation component of3.00%. The actuarial value ofthe City's
retirement plan's assets was determined using a technique that smoothes the effect of short-term volatiity iii the
market yalue ofinvestinents over a two to five year period depending on the size of 

iii vestment gains and/or

losses. The City's retirement plan's unfunded actuarial accmed liability (or excess of 
assets) is being amortized as

a level percentage of projected payroll 011 a closed basis. The remainiiig amortization period at June 30,2009 was

19 years.

D. THREE YEAR TREND INFORMATION ~ Ellplo)'el' Pool (In thousands)

AIll\uiI EntQ' age

Fiscal Pension Nct Noi'mal

Year Cost % of APC Pcnsion Accrued

Emling (APC) Contributed Obligation Llabllty

06/30/08 $ 174,517 100.00% $ $ 2,780,281

06/30/09 $ 169,846 100.00% $ $ 3,104,798

06/30/10 $ 208,641 100.00% $ $ 3,309,065

E. FUNDING STATUS OF THE PLAN

Actuarial Unfundedl Annnal UAAL

Valuation Value of (Ovel'fultded) Funded Covered Asa%~ ß. Liabilty Ratio Pavi'oll PaYloll

06130/08 $ 2,547,323 $ 232,958 91.6% $ 688,606 33.8%

06/30/09 $ 2,758,511 $ 346,287 88.8% $ 742,981 46.6%

06/30/10 $ 2,946,408 $ 362,657 89.0% $ 748,401 48.5%

NOTE 7 RETIREMENT PROGRAMS - SAFETY EMPLOYEES

A. PLAN DESCRIPTION

The City's defined benefit pension plan provides retirement and disabilty benefis, annual cost-of-Iiviiig
adjustments and death benefis to plan members and beneficiaries. The Citys retirement plan is part ofthe Public
Agency portion of the Califomia Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) aii agent llultiple-employer
plan administered by CalPERS which acts as a common investment and admiiiistrative agent for participating
public employers within the State of California. A menu of benefit provisions as well as other requirements are
established by State statues within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. The City selects optional benefit
provisions from the benefi menu by contract with CalPERS and adopts those benefits through resolution.
CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual finaucial report. Copies ofthe CaIPERS' annual financial report
may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Offce. 400 P Street. Sacramento, CA 95814.

(Continued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 7 RETIREMENT PROGRAMS - SAFETY EMPLOYEES (Continued)

ß, FUNDING POLICY

The City contributes the employees required contribution of9% of their annual covered salary for all active plan
members in the City's retirement plan. The City is required to contribute the actuarially determined remaining
amounts necessary to fund the benefits for its members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used are those
by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal years 2010/1 1 was
42.226% for all employees. The contribution requirements of the plan members are established by State statute
and the employer contribution rate is established and may be amended by CaIPERS.

C. ANNUAL PENSION COST

For fiscal year 2010111, the City's annual pension cost was $529,991 and the City actually contributed $529,991.
The required contribution for fiscal year 2010/1 I was determined as part ofthe June 30 2009 actuarial valuation
using the enlry age normal actuarial cost method with the contributions detemiined as a percent of pay. The
actuarial assumptions included (a) 7.75% investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses); (b) projected
salary increases that vary by duration of service ranging from 3.25% to 14.45% for safety members, and (c)
3.25% cost-or-Hving adjustment. Both (a) and (b) include an inflation component of3.00%, The actuarial value
of the City's retirement plan's assets was determined lIsing a technique that smootlies the effect of short-term
volatility in the market valne of investments over a two to five year period depending on the size of investment
gains and/or losses. The Citys retirement plan's \1ifunded actuarial accrued liabilty (01' excess of assets) is being
amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amortization period at June
30,2009 was 20 years.

D. THREE YEAR TREND INFORMATION - CITY'S RETIREMENT PLAN . Emplo~'el' pool (In thousands)
Enti.y age
Normal
AccI'ued
Liabiltv

8,700,68
9,721,675

10,165,476

$

$

$

Aiiiial
Pension Cost

(APC)
538,603
581,321
596,211

% of APC
Contributed

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

Net
Pension

Oblll!atioii

Fiscal
Yea I"

Eiidine
06130/08

06/30/09

0613011 0

$
$
$

$
$
$

E. FUNDING STATUS OF THE PLAN

Actnarial Unfuiided/ Annual UAAL
Valuation Value of (Ovel'uiided) Funded Covel'ed Asl\%

Date Assets LIabilty Ratio Payl'lI Pavroll
DG130/08 $ 7,464,928 $ 1,235,540 85.8% $ 914,841 135,1%
06/30/09 $ 8,027,159 $ 1,694,516 82.6% $ 973,815 174.0%
06/30/10 $ 8,470,235 $ 1,695,241 83.3% $ 955,98t 177.3%

* 6/30/08 and 6130109 - Information is not available according to CalPERS Circular 200-050-09 issued
011 July 9, 20 11.

NOTE 8 JOINT VENTURE

The City is a member of the Northern California Cites Joint Powers Authority (Authority) for liabilty insurance
aiid workers' compensation purposes. The followingjoIiit venture disclosures made in compliance with GASH
Code Section J50.103:

(ConlImied on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 8 JOINT VENTURE (Continued)

A. Description of Joint Powei's Authority

The Authority is comprised of20 Northern California Cities and is organized under joint powers agreement
pursuant to the California Government Code. The purpose of the Authority is to arrange and administer
programs of insurance for the pooling of self-insured losses and to purchase excess liabilty coverage. Each
member City has a representative on the Board of Directors. Offcers are elected annually.

General Liabilty Insurance: Annual deposits are paid by member cities and are adjusted retrospectively to cover
costs. Each member city, including Corning, self-insure for the first $25,000 of each loss. Participating cities
shared in loss occurrences in excess of $25,000 up to $500,000 for fiscal year 201 L Coverage in excess of
S500,000 is provided through the California Joint Powers Insurance Risk Management Authority, ajoIiit power
authority organized to provide excess coverage for its members. Specific coverage includes: comprehensive and
general liabilty, personal injury, contractual liabilty, errors and omissions, and auto liabilty.

Worker's Compensation Insurance: Annual deposits are paid by member cities and are adjusted retrospectively to
cover costs. The City selfiiisl1red for the first $100,000 of each loss. Participating cities shared in loss
occurrences in excess of$100,OOO up to $500,000. For coverage above the $500,000 the city has purchased excess
coverage with limits of$S,OOO,OOO per occurrence.

B. Condensed FlilaJlciiil Iiiformatlon of the Authority

Noted below is a condensed a\iditcd balance sheet of the Authorities Combined Worker's Compensation Insurance
and Liabilty Insurance Fund as of June 30, 2011:

Assets $ 50,442,560

Liabilities
Fuiid Equity-Reserved for Insurance

Claims and Losses:
Co-Participants
City of Corning

Total Liabilties and Fund Equity

32,491,912

$

17,911,311
39,337

17,950,648

C. Claims and Judgments

The City accounts for iiaterialliabilty claims and judgment in accordance with GASB Code Section C50. 1 10.
When it is probable that a claim liabilty has been incurred at year end, the amount of the loss can be reasonably
estimated, the City records the estimated loss, net of any insurance coverage under its self-insurance program. At
June 30, 201 i, the City, in the opinion of the City Attorney, had no material claims which would require loss
provision iii the financial statements. Small dollar claims aiidjudgments are recorded as expenditures when paid.

NOTE 9 RESERVES AND DESIGNATIONS OF FUND EQUITY

Under provisions of GASS Code Section 1800.121-123, a City may set up "Reserves" of Fund Equity to
Segregate Fund Balances which are Hot appropriable for expenditures iii future periods, or which are legally set
aside for future use. Fund "designations" may also be established to indicate tentative plans for financial resource
utilzation iii future periods. The City reserves at June 30, 2011, are outlined below followed by explanations as
to the nature and purpose of each reserve:

(Continued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 9 RESERVES AND DESIGNATIONS OF FUND EQUIY (Continued)

Reserve
Reserve for Contingencies
Reserve for Scholarships
Reserve for Library Systems
Reserve for Theater

General Fund
$ 800,000

Fiduciary Funds
$

27,854
265,648

21,965

A. Reserve for Contingencies

Amounts reserved for contingencies represent funds set aside to Ileet unusual and/or unexpected needs of the City.

ß. Reserve for ScholarshIps

The reserve for scholarships represents the funds balance of the JT Levy Trust Fund. Monies in this fuiid are
invested and the earnings are used to fund scholarships to qualifYing students residing in the City of Corning.

C, Rescl've for Libl'lll'Y System

The reserve for Libraiy System represents the fund balance of the Ridell Library Trust Fund, which was given to
the City specifically for improvement and expansion of the Corning Library branch ofthe Tehama County
Library System.

D, RcsCl've for TheRIei'

The reserve for Theater represents the fund balance ofthe "Frank, Mary, Wealthy and Daniel Rogers Theater"
trust fund, the net income thereofto be used for the care and maintenance ofthe Rogers Theater Building.

NOTE 10 CONTINGENCIES

The City participates in a number of Federal and State assisted grant programs. These programs are snbject to
program compliance audits by the grantors. Accordingly, the City's compliance with applicable grant
requirements wil be established at some future date. While the contingency for un.reimbursed expenditures could
potentially be material, the amount, ifany, of which may be disallowed by the granting agencies can not be
determined at this time.

NOTE 11 REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

In 1985, the City established a separate and distinct Redevelopment Agency. The Agency is currently inactive
and has had no financial activity since its creation,

NOTE 12 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordmice with Internal Revenue Code
Section 457. The plan, available to all City employees, pennits them to defer a portion of their salary unti future
years, The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or
unforeseeable emergeiicy.

(Contiiiued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 12 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN (Continued)

All amoiiiits of compeiisation deferred under the plan, all propert and rights purchased with those amounts, and
all income attributable to those amounts, propert, or rights are (until paid or made available to the employee or
other beneficiary) solely the properly and rights ofthe Beneficiary. Participants' rights under the plan are equal to
the fair market value of the deferred account for each participant.

NOTE 13 REGIONAL AGENCY

It is the opinion of the Citys legal counsel that the City has no liabilty for losses under the plan bul does have
ihe duty of due care that would be required ofthe ordinary prudent investor. No compensation, propert or
rights lml"chased with siich amounts, or income attribulable to such amoiints, property or righls was made
available to participants or other beneficiaries during the fiscal year.

The City is a party in the Tehama County Sanitary Landfil Agency. The purpose ofthe Agency is to plan,
acquire, fund, construct, and operate all solid waste facilties and services as provided in the health and safety
code and all other applicable codes aiid laws. In addition, the Agency has beiin formed for the purpose of reducing
the cost of reporting and tracking disposal lInd diversion programs by the individual cities and counties and related
activities.

NOTE 14 RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Explanation of certain differences between the government fund balance sheet and the government-wide statement
of net assets:

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconcilation between fund balance - tolal governmental funds
and net assets - goveriimental activities, as repoiied in the governent-wide slatement of net assets. One element
of that recollpilation explains that "long-term" liabilities, including bonds payable, are 110t due and payable in the
current period and therefore are not reporled in the fuiids". The details of that difference are as follows:

Beginning of Eiid of
the Yeai' the Year

Capital leases payable $ (353,332) $ (313,91 J)
Other accrued liabilties (268,690) (268,690)
Certificale of Participation
Net capital assets 5,039,398 5,128,362

Net adjustment to reduce fund balance - total governmental
funds to arrive at net assets - governmental activites $ 4,417,376 $ 4,545,761

Explanation of certain differences betweeiithe governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances and the government-wide statement of activities:

The governmental fund statemeut of revenues, expenditures and changes in fi1ld balances includes a reconcilation
between net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds and changes in net assets of governmental
activities as reported in the government-wide statement of activities. One element of that reconcilation explains
that "governmental funds reporl capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities the cost
of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense." The details of
the difference are as follows:

(Continued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2011

NOTE 14 RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Capital outlay
Depreciation
Bond Proceeds
Bond Principal Retirement
Change in accrued liabilities
Principal payments on capital leases

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund balances - total governmental
funds to arrive at changes in net assets of governmental activities

$ 340,333

(251,369)

33,256

$ 122,220

NOTE 15 BUDGETARY PRINICPLES

Biidf!et Data

The operating budget of the City is adopted by the City Council prior to July 1 each year primarily on a cash
basis. The City Manager is authorized to transfer budget amounts between divisions of a department within any
fund; however, aiiy revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund require City Council resolution.

Budget information is adopted and presented for the general, special revenue and capital project funds. The
presentations represent original appropriations adjusted for supplemental appropriations, if IIny, made during the
year.

The City does not formally adopt a budget for debt service funds. The bond documents are the controllng factor.

Portions of fund equity are recorded as reserves when segregation for future use is necessary and the funds are,
therefore, not available for future appOltionnient or expenditures.

Slim mari' of Differences betweel/ Budfletari' Basis ami Gel/emIli' Accevted Accomitillf! Priiiclvles
(GAAP)

The following are the differences between the City's budgetary basis and GAAP:

A The City does not budget for GASB 31 interest income
B The City does not budget for accounts payable or intergovernmental payables
C The City does not budget for benefit accruals
D The City does not budget for transfers from the debt service funds when revenue is in excess of

debt service requirements
E The City budgets for certain receivables and payables on a cash basis
F The City budgets for land to be held for resale as expenditure
G Encumbrances are not included in the Statement of Revenue, Expeiiditiies and Changes in

Fund Balance

BII(/f!efaJ'I' Basis ReCol1c1liatioii

Budgets are not adopted for the debt service fund except for the debt service funds of the Agency.

NOTE 16 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

The City made certain adjustments to reflect adjustments to the cash held in the hands of the Bond Trustee.
These amounts are reflected in the statements as prior period adjustments.
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CITY OF CORNG
GENERA FUN
ConilHIi'ative Balance Sheet
June 3D, 201 i

Genel'lIl
ASSETS Fund

Cash and Investments $ 993,224
Interest Receivable 1,498
Accouiits Receivable I 1,320
Receivable from Other Governments 15,563
Other Receivable 5,219
Due From Other Funds

Total Assets $ 1,026,824

LIABILITIS

Accounts Payable $ 36,246
Accrued -Wagesla)'roll Taxes 20,993
Deferred Revenue 9,495

Total Liabilties 66,134

FUND BALANCES

Reserved for:
Contingencies 800,000
Instliincc

Unrcsel\'ed, reported in 160,090
General Funds
Special Revenues Fund
Capital Projects Fund

Total Fund Balances 960,090

Total Liabilties and Fuiid Balances $ 1,026,824

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City ofCol'ing Supplemental Section Page 45
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CITY OF CORNING
GENERA FUND
Coiiiianitive Statement of Revenues. Expenditiii'es, aiid Changes in Fund Balance

Yeai. Ended Julie 30, 2011

REVENUES:

Ta.'ws

Intergovernmental Revenues
Interest
Licenses and Permits
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General Government:
City Council
City Administration
City Clerk
City Treasurer
City Finance Department
General Government

Total General Government

Public Safety and Judiciary:
Legal Services

Police
Police Dispatch
Animal Control
Fire

Total Public Safety and Judiciary

Transportation:
Streets

Total Transportation

Cultural, Parks and Recreation
Library
Theater
Parks and Recreation

Total Cultural, Parks and Recreation

Community/Economic Development:

Economic Development
Total CoinmunityÆconoinic Development

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Reveiiues Over
Expeiiditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Traiisfers In

Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fuiid Balance-Beginning as previously stated
Prior period Adjustment

Fuiid Balance-Beginning as restated

Fund Balance-Ending

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements, City of Corning Supplemental Section Page 46

$

General
Fund

3,0()5,918
752,843

2,092
65,609

337,080

4,163,542

21,944
112,178
15,642

718
37,549

367,()40

555,071

80,148
2,061,313

452,774
81,536

499,389

3,175,160

185,714-

185,714

17,599
1,988

211,005

230,592

21,500
21,500

4,168,037

(4,495)

188,663

(23,727)
164,936

160,441

793,588
6,061

799,649

$ 960,090

Exhibit A-2



CITY OF CORNING Exhibit A-3
GENERA FUND
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2011

Budgeted Variance With
Amounts Actual Final Budget

Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
Resources (Inflows):
Taxes

Sales and Use Taxes $ 1,645,500 1,645,500 $ 2,092,962 $ 447,462
Propeity Taxes 496, i 00 496,100 488,151 (7,949)
Franchise Taxes 103,000 103,000 120,618 17,618
Vehicle License Fees 590, i 00 590, i 00 567,097 (23,003)
Transient Occupancy Tax 240,000 240,000 266,010 26,010
Other Taxes 28,000 28,000 18,858 (9,142)

Total Taxes 3,102,700 3,102,700 3,553,696 450,996
Intergovemmental Revenues 100,000 100,000 352,516 252,516
Interest 5,000 5,000 2,092 (2,908)
Licenses and Permts 82,000 82,000 84,929 2,929
Miscellaneous 86,230 86,230 170,310 84,080
Other Financing Sources:

Operating Transfers In 188,662 188,662 188,662
Amount Available for Appropriation 3,564,592 3,564,592 4,352,205 787,613

Charges to Appropriations (Outfows):
City Council

Personnel Services 18,000 18,000 16,171 1,829
Material and Supplies 900 900 1,482 (582)
Other Services and Charges 6,000 6,000 4,291 1,709

Total City Council 24,900 24,900 21,944 2,956
City Administration

Personnel Services 78,264 78,264 108,832 (30,568)
Material and Supplies 1,950 1,950 942 1,008
Other Services and Charges 1,500 1,500 2,404 (904)

Total City Administration 81,714 81,714 112,178 (30,464)
City Clerk

Personnel Services 4,200 4,200 3,976 224
Material and Supplies 12,000 12,000 10,221 1,779
Other Services and Charges 100 100 1,445 (1,345)

Total City Clerk 16,300 16,300 15,642 658
City Treasurer

Personnel Services 600 600 718 ( 118)
Total City Treasurer 600 600 718 (118)

City Finance Department
Personnel Services 17,442 17,442 18,279 (837)
Material and Supplies 20,791 20,791 19,115 1,676
Other Services and Charges 155 (155)

Total City Finance Departent 38,233 38,233 37,549 684
General Governent

Personnel Services 143,489 143,489 157,880 (14,391)
Material and Supplies 194,594 194,594 205,423 (10,829)
Other Services and Charges 3,983 3,983 3,737 246

Total General Governent 342,066 342,066 367,040 (24,974)
Legal Services

Personnel Services 156 (156)
Other Services and Charges 62,440 62,440 79,992 (17,552)

(Continued)

See accompanying footnotes to
the basic financial statements. City of Coming Supplemental Section Page 47



CITY OF CORNING Exhibit A-3
GENERA FUND (Continued)
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2011

Budgeted Variance With
Amounts Actual Final Budget

Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
Total Legal Services 62,440 62,440 80,148 (17,708)

Police
Personnel Services 1,798,489 1,798,489 1,960,022 (161,533)
Material and Supplies 26,650 26,650 38,229 (I 1,579)
Other Services and Charges 71,720 71,720 63,062 8,658

Total Police 1,896,859 1,896,859 2,061,313 (164,454)
Police Dispatch

Personnel Services 420,028 420,028 397,244 22,784
Material and Supplies 62,200 62,200 52,078 10,122
Other Services and Charges 4,000 4,000 3,452 548

Total Police Dispatch 486,228 486,228 452,774 33,454
Animal Control

Personnel Services 80,581 80,581 62,203 18,378
Material and Supplies 10,448 10,448 16,030 (5,582)
Other Services and Charges 5,900 5,900 3,303 2,597

Total Animal Control 96,929 96,929 81,536 15,393

Fire
Personnel Services 396,175 396,175 438,629 (42,454)
Material and Supplies 45,350 45,350 47,879 (2,529)
Other Services and Charges 18,900 18,900 12,881 6,019

Total Fire 460,425 460,425 499,389 (38,964)
Streets

Personnel Services 170,014 170,014 109,298 60,716
Material and Supplies 67,000 67,000 76,416 (9,416)
Other Services and Charges

Total Streets 237,014 237,014 185,714 51,300

Library
Material and Supplies 17,100 17,100 16,949 151

Other Services and Charges 800 800 650 150

Total Library 17,900 17,900 17,599 301

---Theater - -- ---- -- ------ ----- -------
Other Services and Charges 3,200 3,200 1,988 1,212

Total Theater 3,200 3,200 1,988 1,212

Parks and Recreation
Personnel Services 109,426 109,426 121,398 (11,972)
Material and Supplies 35,930 35,930 83,164 (47,234)
Other Services and Charges 2,000 2,000 6,443 (4,443)

Parks and Recreation 147,356 147,356 211,005 (63,649)
Economic Development

Other Services and Charges 21,500 21,500 21,500

Total Economic Development 21,500 21,500 21,500

Capital Outlay
Operating Transfer Out 23,727 23,727 23,727

Total Charges to Appropriations 3,957,391 3,957,391 4,191,764 (234,373)

Excess (Deficiency) of Resources Over
Appropriations $ (392,799) (392,799) $ 160,441 $ 553,240

See accompanying footnotes to
the basic financial statements. City of Coming Supplemental Section Page 48



CITY OF CORNG Exhibit B-1

SPECIA REVENU FUNS
Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2011

Special
Speial Special Gas Tax

Rural ST Federal Gas Ta.'\ Gas Tax Improvement Subtotal

Planning Proj ects TEA Improvcmcnt Improvement #2107 (Carred
Fund Fund Fund #2105 Fund #2106 Fund Fund forward to

..und 105) (Fuod 107) (Fund 108) (Fun(l lQ2 (Fund llQl fFund 111) next paj!c)

ASSETS
Cash and Cah Eq1.valents $ " $ - $ 27,319 $ 40,416 $ 46,826 $ 105.208 $ 219.769

Intergovenuental Recivable 20.000 - - 3,558 2,731 4.827 31,116

Due from other fuds
Note Receivable (C.D.B.G)

T ota Assets $ 20.000 $ - $ 27.319 $ 43.974 $ 49,557 $ 110.035 $ 25.0,885

LIAILITS AN FU BALANCE

Liabilties:
Accounts Payable $ 11,438 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 3,715 $ 15,153

Accred WagesayroU Taxes
Due to Oter Funds
Deferred Revenue

Tota Liabilties 11.438 - $ - $ - $ - $ 3.115 15.153

Fund Balance (Deficit):
Unrerved, undesignted 8,562 - 27,319 43.974 49.557 106.320 235.732

Tota Fund Balance (Deficit) 8,562 - $ 27.319 $ 43,974 $ 42,557 $ 106,320 235.732

T ota Liabilties and Fund Balances $ 20,000 $ " $ 27,319 $ 43.974 $ 49,557 $ 110,035 $ 250.885

(Contiued)
See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.

City of Corng Supplemental Section Page 49



CITY OF CORNG Exhibit B-1

SPECIAL REVENU FUS (Contioued)

Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2011

Special
Gas Tax

Improvement Local Traffc Traffc Loleta Subtotal

Subtotal #2107.5 Transporttion Congestion Mitigation Lighting (Carred

(Brought Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund forward to

forward) (Fund 112)__ (Fund 1141 (Funill~ (Fund 116) (Fnnd 117) next paiie)

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 219.769 $ 1,422 $ 48.933 $ 58,514 $ 12,323 $ 128 $ 341,089

Intergovemmenta Receivable 31.116 - - 11.332 - - 42,448

Due from other fuds - - - - 118.421 - 118,421

Notes Receivable (C.D.B.G)

Tota Assets $ 250,885 $ 1.422 $ 48,933 $ 69,846 $ 130,744 $ 128 $ 501,958

LIAILITIES ~1) FU BALAi~CE

Liabilites:
Accounts Payable $ 15.153 $ - $ 74 $ 22 $ 35.904 $ - $ 5U53

Accrued WageslPayroll Ta.xes
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue

Tota Liabilties $ 15,153 - $ 74 22 35.904 - $ 51.153

Fund Balances (Deficit):
Unreserved, undesignated 235.732 1.422 48,859 69.824 94,840 128 450.805

Tota Fund Balance (Deficit) $ 235.732 1,422 $ 48.859 69.824 9~ß40 128 $ 450,805

Tota Liabilties and Fund Balances $ 250,885 $ 1.422 $ 48.933 $ 69,846 $ 130.744 $ 128 $ 501.958

(Contiued)
See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF CORNG Exhibit B-1

SPECIA REVENU FUNS (Continued)

Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2011

Rogers Planning Flood Subtotal

Subtotal Theater Energy Environmental Mitigation OTS2 (Carred

(Brought Resorntion Grnnt Rev. FEMA Fund fonvard to

fonvard) (Fund 130) (Fund_1m (Fiind ISO) (Fund 152) (Fund 1641 next page)

ASSETS
Cah and Cah Equivalents $ 341.089 $ - $ - $ 13,043 $ - $ 23,396 $ 377,528

Intergoverenta Recivable 42,448 - - - - 5,186 47,634

Due from other fuds 118,421 - - - - - 118,421

Notes Receivable (C.D.B.G)

T ota Assets $ 50L958 $ - $ - $ 13,043 $ - $ 28,582 $ 543.583

LIAILITIES Ai"I FU BALCE

Liabilites:
Accounts Payable $ 51.53 $ 15.501 $ 3.517 $ - $ 17.066 $ 1,136 $ 88.373

Accrued Wagesayroll Taxes

Due to Oter Funds
Deferred Revenue

ToW Liabilities 51.153 15501 3.517 - 17,066 1.136 88,373

Fund Balances (Deficit):
Unred. undesignated 450,805 (I5,5Ql (3.517) 13.043 _Jl7.06) 27,446 455.210

Tota Fund Balance (Deficit) 450,805 (15,501) (3.517) 13.043 (17.066) 27,44 455.210

ToW Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 501.958 $ - $ - $ 13.043 $ - $ 285&2 $ 543583

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statement.
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CITY OF CORNG Exhibit B.1

SPECIA REVENU FUS (Continued)

Combining Balance Sbeet
June 30, 2011

Abandoned SAF Housing CDBG Subtotal

Subtotal Vehicles Grant Element 08/09 CDBG Program Inc. (Carried

(Brought Fund Fund Fund Fund U nrcstricted forward to

forward) (Fund 170) (Fnd 188) (Fund 308) (Fund 322) (Fund 323. 820) next p~c)

ASSETS
Cah and Cash Equivaents $ 377,528 $ 55.466 $ 1l.142 $ - $ 26,585 $ 7,193 $ 477,914

Intergovernenta Receivable 47,634 - - 3.873 - . 51,507

Due frm other foods 118.421 - - - - - 118,421

Notes Receivable (C.D.B.G) - - - - - i-i_M4Q 128.440

Tota Assets $ 543,583 $ 55.466 $ 11,142 $ 3,873 $ 26.585 $ 135,633 $ 776,282

LIAILITIS AND FU1) BALANCE

Liabilties:
Accounts Payable $ 88373 $ - $ - $ 2.195 $ 11.708 $ 9,315 $ 11,591

Acced Wagesayroll Ta.xes
Due to Other Funds
Deferrd Revenue - - - - - 128.440 128,440

Tota Liabilties 88,3 73 - - 2.195 11.708 137.755 240.031

Fund Balances (Deficit):
Unreserved, undesignated 455,210 55,466 11.142 1,678 14,877 (2,122) 536,251

Tota Fund Balance (Dficit) 455..10 55,466 11,142 _J,t;? 14,877 (2. 122) 536,251

Tota Liabilties and Fund Balances $ 543.583 $ 55,466 $ 11.4-2 S 3,873 $ 26,585 $ 135,633 $ 776,.82

(Contiued)
See accompanying notes to
the basic financial sttements. City of Corng Supplementa Section Page 52



CITY OF CORNG
Exhibit B-1

SPECIA REVENl FUNS
(Continued)

Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2011

CDBG

90/STBG/491 CDBG Housing Housing Housing Subtotal

Subtotal Grant Economii: Reuse Ai:quisition Rehabilitation (Carried

(Brought Fund Reuse (Fund 326, RLF Fund RLF Fund forward to

forward) (Fund 324) (Fund 325, 823) 821. 822. 824) (Fund 327) (Fund 328) next p~e)

ASSETS
Cah and Cah Equivalents $ 477,914 $ 27,138 $ 68.860 $ 25,463 $ 31,111 $ 30,61l $ 661,097

Inteovernenta Receivable
51,507 - - . - - 51.07

Due from other fuds 118,421 - - - - - 118,421

Notes Recevable (C.D.B.G) 128,440 - 193.039 240,374 - . 561,853

Tota Assets $ 776;282 $ 27,138 $ 261.899 $ 265.837 $ 31.11 $ 30.611 $ 1.392,87&

LIAILITIES AJ'D FUN BALANCE

Liabilties:
Accounts Payable $ 111,591 $ - $ 4 $ 525 $ - $ 400 $ 112.520

Acced Wageslayroll Taxes
Due to Other Funds

- -

Deferred Revenue 128,44 - 193,039 240,374 - - 561,853

Tota Liabilities 240,031 - 193,043 240,899 . 400 674.373

Fund Balances (Deficit):
Unreseed. undesignated

536,251 27.138 68.856 24.938 31.11 30.211 718,505

Tota Fund Balance (Deficit) 536,251 27.138 68,856 24,938 31.111 30,211 7l8~SJlS

Tota Liabilties and Fund Balances $ 776,282 $ 27.138 $ 261-,899 $ 265,837 $ 3lJ 11 $ 30,611 $ 1,392.878

(Contiued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial sttements.
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(Contiued)
See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF CORNG
Exhibit B-1

SPECIA REVENUE FUS (Continued)

Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2011

Houghton Curbs and Lighting & Lighting & Lighting &

Subtotal Trail Gutter Landscape Landscape Landscape

(Brought Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

forward) (Fund 356 -lund 365) (Fund 701) (Fund 70ll_ (Fund 704) Total

ASSETS
Cash and Cah Equivalents $ 871,525 $ 5.834 $ 477 $ 511 $ 11,046 7,133 $ 896,526

Integovernental Receivable 54,427 - - - - - 54,427

Due frm other fuds 118,421 - - - - - 118,421

Notes Receivable (C.D.B.G) 561.853
- - 561.853

Tota Assets $ i.60(),226 $ 5,834 $ 477 $ 511 $ 11.04 7,133 $ 1.631,27

LIAILITIES AJ'\ FU BALACE

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 156.164 $ - $ - $ 45 $ - 973 $ 157,182

Accrued WageslPayroll Taxes
Due to Oter Funds -

Deferred Revenue 561.53
- - 56 l.53

Tota Liabiles 718,017 - - 45 - 973 719,035

Fund Balces (Deficit):
Unrsered, undesigned 888,209 5.834 477 46 11,046 6,160 912,192

Total Fund Balance (Deficit) &&8,209 5.834 477 466 11,046 ß,I60 912,192

Tota Liabilties and Fund Balances $ 1,606,226 $ 5,834 $ 477 $ 511 $ 11.046 7,133 $ 1,631.227

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial sttements.
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CITY OF CORNING
Exhibit B-2

SPECIA REVENUE FUNDS
Combininii Statement of Revenucs Expenditure

and Cban~es in Fund Balance
Year Ended June 30.2011 Special Specal Speial

Ruml ST Federal Gas Tax Ga Tax Gas Tax Subtotal

pianiiin~ Projec TEA Improvement Improvement Improvement (Carred

Fund Fund Fund #210S Fund #2106 Fund #il06 Fuud fonvard to

(Fund 105) --und 107) (Fund 108) (Fund 109) (Fund 11 0) (Fund 111 nen pag~)_

REVE:
Intergovernenta Revi:ues

$ 20.000 $ - $ 32.88 $ 38,460 $ 30.785 $ 51,377 $ 172.910

Interes
48 95 274 174 226 767 1.584

Oter Revenues
7,146 - - - - - 7.146

Tota revi:ues
27.194 95 32.562 38,634 31,011 52.144 181.640

EXENDIT"RS:
Curent

Genera Government
Genera Government

41.472 - - 398 - . 41.870

Total Geer Governent
41,472

398
- 4 1.870

Public Met) and Judiciar:
Police

Tota Public Safet and Judiciar

Trasprttion:
Streets

. 48.635 29.637 25.901 20.964 76,i~9 201,336

Tota Trasporttion
- 48,635 29.637 25,901 20,964 76,199 201.36

Cultu, Par and Recreation

Parks and Rection
Tota Cultu. Parks and Rection

CommunitylEconomic Development:
Ecnomic Development

Tota CommunitylEconomic Deelopment
. -

Capita Ouay
- - 32,674 - - - 32,674

Total E:-:penditues
41,472 48.635 62,311 26,299 20.964 76,199 275.880

Exces (Deficiency) of Revenues OYer
E:-.'penditures

(l4.% (4.8_,W (29,749) 12,335 10.047 (24.0.5J) (94.2~

Trafers In
T=fer Out

Tota Oter Financing Source and Uses
- -

Net Change in Fund Balances
(14,278) (48,50) (29.749) 12.335 10,047 (24.055) (94,240)

Fund Balances-Begining of Yea 
22,840 1- 48.540 $ 57,06S- .! 31,639 -l 39.510 1:30,375 329.972

Residua Equity T=fers In lOut

" - .

Fund Balances-Ending of Yea $ 8.562 $ - $ 27,319 $ 43,974 $ 49,557 $ i 06,320 $ 235.732

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial sttements.
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CITY OF CORNG
Exhibit B-2

SPECIA REVENUE FUNS
(Continued)

Combinin~ Stitemciit of Revenucs Expenditures
aDd Clan¡:e¡ in Fund Balancc
Year Ended Jnne 30. 2011

Speial Gas 1'ax

Improvement Lo Traffc Traffc Loleta Snbtotil

Subtotal #2107.5 Transporttion Con~eston Mìti~ation Li~hting (Carred

(Brought Fund Fond Fund Fund Fuod forward to

forward) (Fund 112) (Fund 114) (Fund 115) (Fund 116) (Fund 117) nex pa¡:e)

REVE1'lUES:
Intergovermenta Revenues

$ 172.910 $ 2,000 $ - $ 7 i. 72 $ 24,556 $ - $ 270,38

Intest 1,584 12 462 277 2.:,m 19 4,725

Oter Revenues
7,146 - - - 7.146

Tota revenues
181.640 2,012 462 71.449 26.927 19 282,509

EXPENDIT:
Cuent:
Genera Goverent
Gener Goverment

41.870 - 2,763 - 44.633

Tota Geer Governent 41,&70 2.763 - . 44,6~1

Public Safety and Judiciar:
Police

Tota Public Safety and Judici:i

Trasporttion:
Strcet 201.336 1,045 30.574 77,169 28.270 338.394

Tota Traporttion 201,3% 1,045 30,574 77.169 28,270 - 338.394

CultuL. Parks iid Reeation
Par and Receation

Tota Cult. Pa and Rection

Communit/Economic Development:

Economic Development

Tota Communit/Eonomic Development
-

Capita Outlay
32,674 - 5.996 147 348.375 10.000 397,192

Tota Expeditues 275,880 1.045 39,:m 77,316 376,645 10.000 780,219

E."ces (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
E.'\'Penditues (94~~) 967 (38,87!) (5.~7) (349.71S) (9.981) (497,710)

Trasfers In
Trasfer Out

Tota Other Finacing Source and Uses
-

Net Change in Fund Balance (94,240) 967 (38,871 ) (5,867) (349.718) (9,981 ) (497,710)

Fund Balance-Beginning of Yea 329.972 .! 455 .! 87.730 .! 75.691 .! 44,~1l 10.1 09 948.515

Residual Equity Trasfers In / Out
- - -

Fund Balances-Ending of Yea $ 235.732 $ 1~422 $ 48,859 $ 69.824 $ 94,840 $ 128 $ 450,805

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF CORNG
'£xllibit B-2

SPECIA REVENU FUS
(Continued)

Combinin~ Statement ofRevenucs Expenditure

and Chan~cs in Fund Balance
Year Ended June 30,2011

R(lers Planning Flood Subtotal

Subtotal Theater Ener¡: Environmental Mitiiiation OTS2 (Carried

(Brou~ht Restoration Grant Rev. FEMA Fund lonvard to

lonvard) (Fund 130) (Fnnd 131) (Fund 150) (Fund 152) (Fund 164) nex iiiie)

REVE!\'US:
Intergovernmental Revenues $ 270.638 S 1&2.271 $ 31.658 $ - 5.918 $ 25,950 $ 516.435

Interest
4,725 - 53 - 103 4,881

Oter Revenues
7.146 - - - - - 7,146

Total revenues 282.509 182.271 31,658 53 5,918 26.053 528,62

EXPENDITS:
Curent:

General Governent:
General Goverent 44.633 - - - 44,633

Tota Genera Governent 44.633
- . 44.633

Publie Safety and Judiciar:
Police

Total Public Safety and Judiciar

Trasportion;
Streets

338394 - - 22984 11.087 372.465

Total Trasporttion 338394
- 22.984 11.087 372,465

Cultu. P;i and Recaton
Parks and Reereaon

Tota Ci.tu. P;i and Recreation

Community/Enomic Development:
Economic Development

Total Community/Eonomic Development
_._-.

Capita Outlay
397.192 197.772 35.175 - . 630,139

Tota axpenditues
780.219 197.772 35,175 - 22,984 11.087 1.047.237

Exeess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditures (497,710) (15,501) (3,511) 53 (1 i.Q~) 14.966 (5 1 8,'Zl 

Trasfers In
Trasfers Out

Total Oter Financing Sources and Uses
. ---

Net Change in Fund Baance (497.710) (15.501) (3.517) 53 (i 7.066) 14.966 (518.775)

rwid Balances-Benning of Yea 948,515 .! . l- - .l 12,90 " .! 12,480 973.985

Residua Equity Trafer In f Out
w - - - -

Fund BalancesEnding ofY= $ 450.805 $ (15,501) $ (3,m) $ 13,043 (17,066) $ 27,44 $ 455.210

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF CORNG
Exhibit B-2

SPECIA REVENU FUS
(Contiiiui:d)

ÇOD\binin~ Statement ofRevenucs Exuditnre.

and ChaniiCS in Fund Balance
Year Ended Juue 30.2011

Abandoned SAFE Housin~ CDBG Subtotal

Subtotal Vehicles Grant Element 08109 CDBG Proi:ram Ine. (Carr
(Brouiiht Fund Fund Fond Fund Un restrctd forward to

forward) (Fund 170) (Fund 188) (Fund 308) (Fund 322) (Fund 32. 82tl) next -paile)

REvtl\'U:
Intergovernmenta Revenues $ 516.435 $ 3.451 $ 3,779 $ 3,873 $ - $ . $ 527.538

Inerest 4.881 302 83 :2 . 158 5,426

Oter Revenues
7,146 - - - - 2,600 9,746

Tota revenues
528,462 3.753 3,862 3,875 - 2.758 542.710

EXPENDITS:
Curent:

General Governent
General Governent 44,633

- . - - 44,633

ToW General Goverent
44,633

- 44,633

Public Safety and Judiciar:
Police

ToW Public Safcty and Judiciar

Trasporttion:
Stree 372.465 - . - - - 372,465

Total Trasporttion 372.465
- 372,465

Cultu. Parks and Recreation

Parks and Rection
ToW Cultu Parks and Receation

Communîty/Eonomic Development:
Economic Development

- - - 2.404 27 ,953 - 30,357

ToW CommunitylEconomic Development
- - - 2.404 27.953 - 30,357

Capital Outlay
630,139 - - - - - 630.139

Tota E.'(peditus
1.047.237 - - 2.404 27,953 - 1.077,594

E~ce (Dficiency) of Revenues Over
E..~penditures (518.775) 3,753 -".. 3,862 1,471 (27,953) 2,758 (534.884)

Trasfers In
- . - 1,727 67,000 - 68,727

Trasfers Out
- - - - - - -

Tota Oter Financing Sourc and Uses
. . 1,727 67,000 - 68,127

Net Change in Fund B;iances (518,775) 3,753 3,862 3,198 39,047 2,758 (466,157)

Fund B;ian~-Beginnìng QfYea 97:,985 51,713 7,280 0,520) (24,23) $ (4,880) 1 ,002.05

Residual Equity Trafer In / Out
- - . - 103 - 103

Fund Balances-Ending of Yea $ 455.210 $ 55,466 $ 11,142 $ 1,678 $ 14,877 $ (2.1 i:) $ 536,251

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial sttements.
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CITY OF CORNING
Exhibit B-2

SPECIA REVENUE FUS
(Continued)

Coinbinin~ Statement of Revenues Eiipendimres.
and Changes in Fiind Balance
Year Ended Juue 30.2011 CDBG

90/STBG/491 CDBG Housing Housin,: Housing Subtotal

Subtotal Grant Economic Rease Acquisition Rehabiltation (Carred

(Brought Fund Reus (Fund 326. RLF Fund RLF Fund forward to

forward) (Fund 324) (Fuud 325, 82) 821,822) (Ft1nd 327) (Fund 328) next iiai:e)

REV';-ü"E:
Intergovernenta Revenues

$ 527.53$ $ - $ . $ - $ - $ - $ 527.538

Interest
5,426 176 454 762 59 59 6,936

Oter Revenues
9.746 - 3.455 29:272 - - 42,473

Total revenues 542.710 176 3.909 30.034 59 59 576,947

EXPENDITS:
Curent
Genera Governent:

Geeral Government
44,633 - - - - 44.633

Total Genera Government
44,633

- - 44.633

Public Safet and Judiciar

Police
Tota Public Safety and Judiciar

Trasporttion:
Stret 372.465 - - - - - 372,465

Total Trasporttion 372.465
. 372465

Cultu. Parks and Recreation

Par and Receation

Total Cultu Par and Reeation
CommunitylEconomic Development:

Economic Development
30.357 - 3.350 - 900 34,607

Tota CoinunitylEconomic Development
30,357 - - 3.350 . 900 34.607

Capital Outay 630,139 - - - - - 630,139

Tota Expenditus 1,077.594 . - 3.350 - 900 1.081.84

E."ce (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
EJqienditucs (534.884) 176 3.909 26,684 59 (841) (504.897)

Trasfer In 68,727 . - . - - 68,727

Trasfers Out
- - . - (67 .000)

- . (67.000)

Tota Other Finacing Sour and Uses 68,727 . - (67.000) . 1.727

Net Change in Fund Balances (46.1 57 176 3,909 (40,316) 59 (841) (503,170)

Fund Balance-Begnning of Yea 1 ,002.05 26.962 -l 68,401 -l 118,022 -l 4.668 4,668 1,225.026

Residual Equity Trafers In I Out
103 . (3.454) (52.768) 26,384 26.384 (3,351)

Fund Baliices-Ending of Yea $ 536.2 i $ 27,138 $ 68.856 $ 24.938 $ 31. 1 i $ 30,21 i $ 718.505

(Contiued)

See accompanying notes to
the hasìc financial sttements.
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CITY OF CORNG
Exhibit B-2

SPECIA REVENU FUNS
(Continued)

Combininlt Statement of Revenues. Expcnditnres
aud Changes in Fund Balaucc
Year Ended June 30,2011

New
Subtotal

Subtotal Constrcton SALAO Wall Draina~e Yost Field Prop 84 Park (Carred

(Bro~bt Grant RLF Fund Fund Fund Bond Fund forward to

forward) (Fond 329) (Fund 34) (Fund 345) (Fund 352) (Fund 354) nc.u ~C)

REVENUS:
Intergovernmenta Revenues

$ 527.538 $ $ - $ 4.022 $ - 5; 3,919 $ 535.479

Intert
6.936 5 594 746 18 - 8,299

Oter Revenues
42.473 - . 166 - 42.639

Tota revenues
576;l47 5 594 4.768 184 3..919 586.417

EXPENDITS:
Cut:
Gener Government:

Geera Goverment
44.633 - . - - - 44.633

Total Generl Goverent
44.633

44,633

Public Safety and Judicill:

Police
Tota Public Safet and Judicill

Trasprttion:
Strcets

372,465 - - 10,437 - - 382,902

Tota Traorttion
372,465

10,437
- 382.902

Cultu, Par and Recation
Parks and Recreaon

- - 59 44,643 44.70:2

Tota Cultu. Parks and Recreation

- 59 44.643 44,'702

Community/Enomic Development:
Economic Development

34.607 - - - - 34,607

Tota Community/Eonomic Deelopment
34.607 . - . - - 34.607-

Capita Outlay
630.139 - - - - - 630,139

Tota Eiqiendies 1.081.84 - 10,437 59 44,~1 U36.983

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over

Expenditues (504,897) 5 594 (5,669) 125 (40.724) (550.566)

Trasfers In
68.727

- - . . - 68,727

Trasfers Out
(67 ,000)

- - - - (67.000)-

Tota Other Financing Sources and Uses
1.727 . . - - 1.127

Net Change in Fund Baance (503.170) 5 594 (5.669) 125 (40.724) (548.839)

Fund Balance-Benning ofY=
1 ,225,026 153 91,044 116,9:28 3,793 - 1,436.944

Residual Equity Trasfers In lOut
(3,351 ) 3,455 - - - 104

Fund Balances-Ending of Yea $ 718,505 $ 3~613 $ 91,638 $ 11 1.259 $ 3,918 $ (40,72.1) $ 888,209

(Contiued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF CORNING
Exhibit B-2

SPECIA REVENUE FUS
(Çontinu~d)

Combinin~ Statement of Revenues Exp~nditirc.
and Chan~cs in Fund Bal:ncc
Year EDd~d June 30. 2011

Houiihton Curbs and Li~htin~ & Li:btinii & Liltbtinlt &

Subtotal Trail Gutter Landspe Landseape Landseape

(Brouiiht Fuod Fund Fond Fund Fund

fonvard) (Fund 356 (Fund 365) (Fund 701) (Fund 703) (Fond 704) Total

REVE~lJES:
Intergovermenta Revenues

$ 535,479 $ " $ 240 $ - $ - $ - $ 535.719

Inter 8,;99 38 1 2 48 32 8,420

Oter Revenues
42.639 - - 883 4,;63 4,773 52,558

Tota revenues
586,417 38 241 885 4.311 4,805 596,697

EXPENDITS:
Current
Genera Government:

Genera Governent
44,633 , - . . - 44,633

Tota Genera Government
44,633

44,633

Public Safety 3Id Judiciar:
Police

Tota Public Saety 3Id Judiciar

Trasporttion:
Streets

382,902 - - 751 1,800 3.322 388,775

Total Trasprttion
382,902

. 751 1.800 3,322 38S.775

Cultu. Par and Recreation

Parks and Recretion
44,702 - - - - 44.702

Tota Cultura Parks and Recation
44.702

, 44,702

Community/Enomic Development:
Economic Development

34,607 - . - - - 34,607

Tota Community/Enomic Development
34,607 - - - - - 34,607

Caita Outlay
630,139 - - - - - 630,139

Total Ð.:penditures
1.36,983 - - 751 1.800 3.322 1.42,856

E.xcess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over

E.xpnditues (550.566) 38 241 134 2.11 1.483 (546,159)

Trasfen; In
68.727 - - - - - 68,727

Trasfer Out
(67,00) - - - - (67 ,000)

Total Oter Finacing Sources 3Id Uses
1.727 - - - - - 1,727- .

Net Ch3Ige in Fund Balances
(548,839) 38 241 134 2,511 1.483 (544,432)

Fund Balances-Beginning of Year 
1.436.944 5.796 236 332 8.535 4.677 1.456.520

ResidUl Equity Trafer In J Out
104 - . - - - 104

Fund Baances-Ending of Yea 
$ 888,;09 $ 5.834 $ 4n $ 466 $ 11.04 $ 6.1 60 s 912.192

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to City of Corng Supplementa Secton Page 62
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Exhibit :&3

CITY OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENU FUS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in FU BALCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2011

(Tmkr) E.~diture

Ru..1 PlnnnÎn Fond (Fund 105)
Vari"\n~C'

F..vornble

S.dgot Actnl (Tnfuvonbi.)

S 29,000 S 20,000 $ (9.00)

- 48 48

- 7.1.1 7,146

29.00 27.194 (l,8~)

32.24\ 41.4T. (9.231)

Sz.1 41.4n (9,21)

- -

. - -

- -

- - .

. - .

- - -

- -

3~1 41.472 (9,21)

(3,21) (14,278) (11.037

- - .

- . -

S (3,241) (14,278) S (11,0:7)

""84
-

S 8,5:'

STIP Proj.d Fund (F.nd 107)

Vn.ncc-

F,wor:bl.

Bu6~et Aoi.nl (Tnf""o"'ble)

$ - S - S .

. 9S 9S

- -

- 9S 9S

- .

-

. - -

. -

48.900 48.G3S 26S

48.90 48.635 265

- -

- - -

- . -

I) 48.90 48.635 265

7) (48.90) (48.54) 360

. . - -

- - .

i7 S (48,9) (4854) $ 360

48,540

-

S -

RENUS:
lnlerovcmom! Rev.....

Inter
Ot Rev.e,

ToW revenues

E.'lENITui,
Curont.

Gencr GovcmrnÇlt:

Gener Govement

Tom! Cinor Govomont

Public Snfct:i Judiei:i
Pollce

Tom! !'b\ie S:ct and Judiei:u

TrWl~òn:
Slr

Tol Trooriti

Commuill&onomie ~.loprnt:

Ecnomic Developmen

Tom! CommuniiylEc:nomie Devlopment

Coittl Out!
Tom! &pdiiuc:

K",i:c: of Revenues Over

OTHE FIANCIG SOURCES (USES):

Op T ro.tor In
Toiu Ot Fin:eing

So=(Over)
Exees ofRe'uos:i Ot

So Ovi: (Under)

Exditu.:md Other Use

FU BALANCE (DEFICI AT BEGINING OF YE
Rcsidu: Eaity Tr:..ln I Ou

Fl'D BALANCE (DEFCI). AT EN OF YE

(Continued)

Se accmpanying notes to
.._ 'i__:_.i_......:..I~~mont.c
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CIT OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENUE FUS
Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures,

and Changes in FUN BALANCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actal
Year Ended June 30, 2011

FU BALCE (DEFIClT.AT BEGINNING OF YE
Rcsidii EauityTtci..er In lOu

FU BACE (DEJCI, AT EN OF YE

REVE'U:
Intctovcrcnto Rcvuc
Inere
Oter Revnul;

Toto rcucs

EXENDITS:
Cum:

GoCl Govermen:

Gocr Govommcnt

ToW Gcnct:l Goverment

Pubiic &xoi ond Judic;:i

Poli~e

Tow Public Wct ond JudjcíOf

Tr.sprton:
Strot

Tota íroSPQrton

CommunitlEnomic Dcolopment:

Eoomic Dcvc:topmct

Toto commcnity/Emie Delopmcnt

CoitOut
Toto E.'Cditures

B= ofRevucs Ovei
(Undei) E"penditrc

OTHR FIANCING SOURCES (USES):

OpngTmn.tcrs In
ToW Otei Fiiueins

Sou= (Over)

E:rss ofRcvenuc~:id Oter

Soures Ov (\ndcr)

Expcnitues ""d Other Uses

(Continued)

Se accompanying notE¡ to

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

Fedorl TE Fund (Fund LOL)

Vnnnn~

FnvClmbic

Budgct Aotun (Unr.worob!c)

S - $ 32.28 S 3:l81 ~

SOD 274 (226)

- -

SO 32,2 32,062

- - .

- .

- . -

- -

7,00 29.631 (22.637)

7,000 29.637 (22637)

- -

- .

50,40 32.674 17.726

51,400 62,:m (4,911)

(56,9) (2,749) 27.151

- -

- - .

S (56,900) (29.749) S 27.151

S7.06
-

S 27,:mi

Spein! G.. Tnx 2106 (Fund 110)
Vtariimce

Fnvrnb!c

Budget Ai;ul (Unfuvornb1o)

S 30.092 $ 30.18S $ 693

200 226 26

. - .

30.,9:1 31,011 719

. . -

I
- -

- -

. - -

46.443 20,964 25.479

46,443 20.%4 25.479

- - .

- .

- .

I 46,443 20.96 25,479

~ (16,lSL) 10,047 26.198

- . . .

. - .

lZ $ (IG.151) 10,047 $ 2G,19B

39.510
.

$ 49.557

Sproul G", Tux Iinprov"".nt #210$ (Fund 1091
Vnrin(~

Fnvor:blo

Budgot Act! (Uuf"".robIo)

$ 38,355 S 3&.460 S 105 !

200 174 (26)

. . .

38,555 38,634 79

. 398 (398)

- 398 (398)

- - -

- - .

56"''''' 2S,90! 30,321

56.2 25.901 30.321

.

. .

- .

5G.2 26,29 29.923

i (17,667) 12.335 30.00Z

. - -

. - . .

;1 S- (17.667) 12,335 S 30.00

31.639

-

S 43,974
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CIT OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENU FUNS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures.
and Changes in FU BALCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30,2011

RENUES,
In~ovccnto Rcnues

InWcs

Otor Revenue,

Toto =ue'

EXENIT:
Curon"

Goor Oovmort:

Gei: Govemi:t

Tot: Gonor Goverent

Public Sooi ond Judici:i

Police

Toto Public S:iei:id Judiciii

Trorttion:
Siroo

Toa Tr:sprttion

CommunitylEnomie l)lopmonl:

Economic ~lopmet

Tota CommuniiylEnomic Developmen

CnpitOutO)
Tot: E.'tditre

Exce ofRovCnùCS o.or

(Under) Exdil\rc

OTHER FIANCING SOURCE (USES:

Opn¡;Tr:ofor In
Tot: Oter Fin:S

Soutce, (o.or)

Exce of Revnues :i Otor

Sou= Ov (Undor)

E.xpnditues:id Otor Use

FU BAANCE (DEFICIT. AT BEGINNG OF YEAR.

Rc:dunl Equity Trisfor In J Ou

FU BALACE (DEFICI AT EN OF YEAR

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
+"'0 koei,. fin~n~I::1 st~ti:~ment.

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

Spoi: Ga. T.x210S (Fund 111)

Viirincc

Fnvornble

&d¡;et Ac;.1 (Unfnvo..blo)

$ 51.096 S SI,3n S 231

300 767 4G

. .

SI,396 52.144 743

- - -

- . -

- . -

- - .

81,000 76,199 4.801

81.000 76,199 4,801

. . .

. .

. -

81.000 76,199 4.801

(Z9.604) (24.0S5) 5.549

- - -

- - -

S (29,604) (24.055) $ 5.549

130,375

-

$ 10620

Locnl Trno.por1t;on Fund (Fun(l1l4)
V:irian.~

Fm'ornble

ß.d~"l Ae=l (Un(nvorb1o)

S $ - $ .

50 Mi2 (33)

- . -

500 462 (3S)

2,500 2.763 (263)

2,500 2.763 (263)

- .

- . -

57,500 30.574 26,926

57,500 30,574 26.926

- . -

. - -

- 5.99 (5.9)

60.00 39,333 20.667

(59.500) (3&,S7\ ) 20,6Z9

. - .

- -

$ (59.500) (38.871) S 20.629

&7.'I0

.

$ 43.59

Spo¡"1 G.. Tox 2107.5 (Fund I1Z)

VarbmC'c

Fovnible

ß.dgd Actal (Ullavonible)

S 2.00 S 2,00 $ -

- 12 12

- -

2,00 2.012 12

. - .

. - -

. - -

- - .

2.00 1.045 955

2.000 1,045 955

- - -

- -

- -

2.00 1.045 955

. 967 967

- . .

- - -

~ $ . 967 S 967

455

.

$ 1,422
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Exhibit B-3

(Continued)CIT OF CoRNG
SPECIA REVENU FUNS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in FU BALANCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, iOll

RENUS:
IntorgovCl"'''W Revenues

Tnt~
Ot Rovues

Tota revenues

EXENIT:
Curent.

(;em Goverm","

Gener Goverment

Tow Goi Govemot

Public Safety :id Judicio

Police

Tot:l'ublic Safo\ :id Judieinr

Tmnspoion:
Site"'

Tot: Tmnsprton

CommunitylEconomic Devlopment.

Economic Dee.opmçnt

T-otn Cornm\lnitylEoriomic Ocvc:topment

Capitn Oul:
ToW E:'loniiuos

E.~eOS of RevClues Ov

(UOOor) E.'Jditus

OTBR. FICIG SOURCE (USE):

OportÎ¡¡ TT:sfcr In

ToW Ot FinCJcmg

Sourc (Over)

Ex=s ofRouo :id Otor
So~QsOve(Uoo.,)
Expditues:id Oter US""

FU BACE (DEFIClAT BEGINNING OF YE
R.esidua Equity Tr:c: In lOut

FU BALA1',CE (DEFCI. AT EN OF YE

(Continued)

Se accompanyng notes to

TmmeConioolo Fuod (Fund 115)
V:ui:mc;

F~..ornble

Budget Actal (U1\nvornble)

$ 71959 S 71,172 $ \l
200 277 77

- -

72.159 11.449 (710)

- . -

. - .

. -

. . .

68.200 17.169 (8.969)

68.,00 77.169 (8.969)

- - -

- - .

61,400 147 61.23

i 29.500 77.316 52,2

(57.441) (5,~7) 51,574

. -

- -

5 (57.441) (5.567) S 51,574

15.691

.

$ 69,&24

I.",il Llghtln~ Food (fund 117)
Vnrmntt

Fnvor:blc

Budll Acnnl (UoÍAo..blo)

S - $ - $ -

19 19

- -

- 19 19

. - .

. - .

- -

- . .

)
. -

i) . - .

. . .

- - -

)) 10.000 10,00 -

)) 10,00 10,000 .

I) (10.00) (9,981) 19

. - .

- - .

$ (10.000) (9,981) S 19

10,109

-

$ 128

Trnfr", MiÔltion lIoud (Fund 116)
V:iui."1lçl:

Favol'bl.

Budget Actnl (Untwornblo)

$ 40.000 5 24.556 $ (15.44)

4,00 2,71 (1,629)

- - .

44.00 26,927 07.0m

. - .

- - -

- . -

. . .

18.370 28,270 (9,90)

18.370 28.270 (9.900)

. -

- - -

310,5S5 348.375 (37.790)

32S9S5 376.645 (47,690)

(28955) (349.718) (64.163)

. - .

. -

'4 $ (28.955) (349.718) 5 (64,763)

44,558
-

S 94,84
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CIT OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENU FUS
Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures,
and Changes in FU BALANCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2011

RE:
Inti:ovcint: ltevon,"

InlC
Qtr Rovir

Tot: reenues

EXPENIT:
Current:

O""or Govermont:

G=r. Govem.m

ToUi Ge~ Governmen

Public S:ei and Judiciar

Police

Totn Publie S:ei and iudici~

Tl' spon:
Stret

Tot: Tr:imipoiion

CommunitylEnomic Delopmen:

Ecnomic Developmet

Tot: CommunityÆcoomie ixelopmem

Coit OúO:i

Tot Exdi",,,

Ex""ss of Revue. Over

(Under) E..,pcdi"'rc

OTH FIANCING SOURCES (USES):

Oprong Trner In
Totn Oter Finoneing

Source (Over)

Exce ofRenúes an Otr

Sourm Over (Undor)

E''l,endit ond Oter Uses

FU!) BALANCE (DEFICI. AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

ResdUl Equit Tro:d... In / OU

FU BALACE (lEFICI, AT EN OF YE

(Continued)

Se accompanying note to

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

ROl... Theoier RCltomllon Fnnd (Fund 130
V'U'Û\t\cc

F.vo""i,.

Budi~t Act.l (U..rnvonibl.)

$ 220.000 S 182,1 S (37.72)

- - -

- .

220.000 182.71 (3.129)

- - -

. - -

- - -

- . -

- -

- .

- .

. . -

226.157 197.772 28SSS

226.151 191,172 zsSS

(6.157) (J5.50l) (9.34)

. . -

- - -

S (6.157) (15.501) S (9,344)

.
-

$ (15,1 )

Pbnining Ei:virnmcntal Rev. Fund (Fund l$O)
Vl\rinC'c

Fnvornblc:

Budl.t Aminl (U..r""...bl.)

S . S $ .

. 53 53

. . .

. 53 S3

. - -

.

. - -

. -

- -

- -

. .

- . .

. - .

:)
. 53 53

. .

- - -

$ . 53 $ 53

12.990

.

$ 13.04

Enci" Grn..t (Fu..d 131)
Vnn.~Dc:(!

Fn...ôt:blt

Rodgcl Atll (Unfavornbl.)

S 40.604 S 31.658 $ (8.94)

- - .

. . -

40.604 31.658 (8.94)

- - .
.

. . -

- -

. .

. . .

. . .

. - -

40.603 35.175 5,4Z8

: 40,60 35.175 5,4Z8

I) 1 (3.517) 0.518)

. - -

- . - .

4) S i (3,517) S 0.518)

.

.
S (3,517
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CITY OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENU FUNS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in FU BALANCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2011

REVENUES:

Intcrovet;t: ReYnues

Interes

Oter Revenues

TotD revcn~

EXEN'IT:
Curron.

Qcn Govctmcnt

Gen Goverment

Tob! Genen GovomOf'

Public S:ot tiÓ JudiciOt:

Potiçc

Tot PublicS:et:id Judici:i
TtMsprton:

St=
Toto T..""porton

CommunitlEnomic Delopmen
EonomicD""lo¡=t

Toto CommunitylEcoom;c Oc..iopm.nt

CopitOut
Tot E.'aóitucs
Exce ofR.çvues Over

(Under) E.'(óitrc

OTHR FIANCING SOURCES (USES):

Opi:g Tr:= In
Tow Oter FilWcinS

Soim (Over)

Elt ofRevues:id Oter

Sources Ov (Unóer)

E""cnituco and Otcr Uses

FUN' :BANCE (DEFICI, AT BECINNING OF YE

R.,idwi Equit Ti:Cl In I Ou

FU BACE (DEFcr AT £N' OF YE

(Continued)

See accmpanyng notes to

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

Flod Mitiation FEMA (Fund 15Z)

Vnr\:mcC'

Fnyorabl.

Budge Actl (Unr:iornblC')

S - S 5.918 S 5.9J8 S

- - -

- "

. 5.918 5.918

. . -

- - -

- -

- - -

50,SSO 2Z.9S4 27.596

SO.580 ""984 27.596

- . -

" - -

- -

50,580 229S 27,596

(50.580) (17.06 33,514

. -

- - -

$ (50.580) (17,066) S 33,514

-

"

$ (17,066)

Abnndonod Vehlel.. Fund (Fund 170)
VntÎncC'

Fnvornble

Budget Actal (Unfnyorablo)

S 4.000 S 3.451 S (549)

300 302 2

. - -

4.300 3,7S3 (547)

.

-

- . -

- - .

7,000 . 7.000

7,000 - 7.00

- .

- . .

. .

7,00 - 7.00

(2.700) 3,753 6.453

. . "

.

$ (2,700) 3.753 $ M53

51,713

-

$ 55,~

01'1; Fuod (Fuod 164)

Vmi:lDa

FâYOrnbl~

Bud".. Actnl (Unfllorb1o) -
S 26,100 $ 25.950 S (150) S

- 103 103

. . .

26.100 26.053 (47)

- . -

. . -

. - .

- - -

24.285 11.087 13.198

¡ 24.285 11.087 13.193

. - .

. - . .

. -

6 :l,285 1l.OS7 13,J98

4 1.815 14,96 13.151

. . -

- . - "

14 S 1.815 14.966 $ 13.151

12,480

"

$ 27,44
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CIT OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENU FUNS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditres,

and Changes in FUN BALANCE (DEFICIT) ~ Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2011

REVES;
Intcroveem RevuC$

Inta'e:

Oter Revi:ues

Totn1'onuos

EXENIT:
Cur:

Gcn.1' Govc:ont:

Ui: GovomlMt

Tott Gcor G.""=:
Pub1ío So:i Judiciar:

Police

Tot Public Safet ond Judiciar

Trosprton:
Sireci'

Toto Tro"irttm

Comunit/Enomic Dovlopmcnt:

£conomic Oclopmcnt

TamI CommunitylEeonomic: Developtnøt

Capito Out!:

Totoii""ndito.
Ex= ofRovUC Over

(Under) E.'qndit..

OTHR F!"ICIG SOURCE (U:

Opn¡; Trosfor In
Totn Ot Fin:cinS

Souro (Ov)
Ex=ofReli:id Ot

Sourc Ov (Unde)

E."Jilu ond Otcr Use

FU BALCE (DEFCI). AT BEGIl'NG OF YER
R~du: Equity Trnsíø In I Ou

FU BALCE (DEFICI AT EN OF YEAR

(Continued)
Se accmpanying notes to. _ _,_ -"____t_1 ..l....6"f.

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

i-
SAFE arnnt 188

Vnrioç~

Favonible

Budnd Act.l (Uøfnvornble)

S - S 3,779 S 3.779 :

- 83 In

. -

- 3,862 3.862

. -

- - .

- .

. . .

. - .
. -

. - -

. -

- -

- . -

- 3,862 .,862

. - .

- - -

:; . 3.862 :; 3.862

7.20
-

:; 11,142

08109 CDBG Fuud (Fuud 31)
V:iNøce

Fnvornble

B.dgot Actnl (U ufAVombiel

:; :; . $ -

. - .

- - -

. - .

. . .

. . .

. . .

- - -

-

- - -

i) 800,000 27.95S 772047

~) 80.000 27,953 77047
. - .

i) 800.00 27,953 772047

1 (800.000) (27.953) 77'2/~47

7 67,00 67.000 .

,7 67.00 67.00 -

'8 S (73.00) 39.047 :; 772047

(24,273)

\03

S 14,877

Rov,lng Element Fvnd (Fund 308)
Vi\nnncc

Fll'l'b¡"

Budget Act.i (Unf.v.rnble)

S - $ 3.873 $ 3.873 L

- 2 2

- . -

. 3.875 3.875

. . -

- - -

- - .
. -

. - -

. .

.. . 2.404 (2.40)

.. . 2.40 (2.404)

.. . - .

.. . 2.404 (2,40)

, - 1.471 1,471;.

.. . 1.727 1.727

.. . \.727 1.n7

~ :; . 3,198 S 3.198

(1.520)
.

:; 1.673
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Exhibit B-3

(Continued)CITY OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENU FUS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditres,

and Changes in FUN BALCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2011

iuVENU:
Interove""ui RM:"oS

Int..st
Oter Re'i;es

ToW rM:"OS

EXPENDITUR:

C""Oi,

Goc: Govcmon'

Gonor Govormont

Toi: Genoro Govomm""t

Public Siet:id J"dicl

Police

Tow Publio Soel and J"dioiii

Tmnsprton,

Strcel

Toui Tmnsprton

Comunity/Eonomie JXclopmen;

Ecnoriç Dcvciopmcnt

Toui Commimity/Eeomie Delopm""t

Cnpit O"tloy

Toml Eodii.

E~eess ofRcvuel Over

(Uer) EoWt\re

OTH FIANCIG SOURCE (USES):

Oprong Trosfor In

O¡crS TruCl Oi
Tot: Oter FinmcÎng

Sor=(Ovr)
Exss orR"""""", and Oter

Sour"" Ov (Under)

Exditu ond Ot Use

FlJ BALANCE (DEFICIT). AT BEGINNG OF YE
Resdual Eq11ty Tr:sfor In I Ou

Fl1) BALANCE (DEFICI), AT EN OF YlR

(Continued)
Se accmpanying not to
.i..._ 1..._': 4=..~,.,.;~1 ~lol.cmt:n~

CDBG p,oi;m Unreollctod (Fuud 323. 820)
V:u"inot'

Fnvo..bk

B..gc A(t,1 (Un r.v..bI.)

S . $ - S -

- 158 158

- 2.60 2.600

- 2.758 2.758

. - -

- . -

- - -

. - .

- . .

- . .

- -

. . -

. . .

- . -

. 2.758 2.758

. . -

. - .

. . -

$ - 2,758 S 2.758

(4,880)

.

S (2,122)

COBG Ec.nomic Ron'. (Fond 325, 82)
Vnrinc:e

FJlorabh~

Bndgc Ai;nl (1nr.v.mbl.)

S . $ - $ .

500 454 (45)

1.000 3.455 2.455

1.m 3,909 Â409

- -

. - .

-

- .

- .
- -

. .

. -

. - .

- . .

1,500 3.909 2.409

. . -

. - -

. . -

; S 1,500 3.9 $ 2.409

68.01

(3,454)

$ 68,856

901SBG491 Grnnt Fu.d (Fond 324)
V:irlnn~

F.v...bl.

Budiiot Adunl (Unrnvornbl.)

$ . S - S .

. 176 176

. . .

. 176 176

- . .

. - .

. - -

- - .

. .

- . -

- - .
. -

- -

. . .

. 176 176

. - .

. .

- - -

~ S - 176 $ 176

26,962

-

S Z7.13S
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Exhibit B-3

(Continued)CIT OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENU FUS
Combining Statement of Rev ennes, Expenditures,
and Changes in FU BALANCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30,2011

REVENU:
Intervementn Revenues

lnWOS

Oter Revenues

Toti reveues

EXENDIT:
Curr:in:

Gener Goverment

Gccr Goverent

Totn Genia Govermet

Public Siiet ond Judieio

PQlii;Q

rotl'blie Siiet lld Jud;cím

Tttrton:
Stree

Totn rrospcrtion

CommuntylEconomìe Delopen:

Eeonomic Oovloptnt

Totn Ccmmunityl60nmie Delopmen

C:ìtn Outay

Totn Eiditu

Exss of Revenues Ovr

(Under) E=ditves

OTH FIANCIG SOURCE (USES):

Opns Trosfor In
Totn Oti: Firioneíng

Sourees (Ov)

a".. ofRcvClUes ond Oter

Sourc Over (Unde)

Eidites Old Oter Uso

FU IlALA1'lCE (DEFlCI. AT BEGING OF YE
Resuol Equity Troer In I Out

FUND BALACE (DEFICI), AT END OF YE

(Continued)
See accom~ny¡ng notes to
ti h",,C financial statement.

CDBG Hou..ing R... (Fund 326. 821. SZ)
Vnri'Rc~

Favornblc

Rodge! Aetol (Unrnvornbl)

$. - $ S -

500 762 262

- 29..72 29.272

SO 30.034 29.534

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- . -

- 3.350 (3.350)

. 3.350 (3.350)

- .
3.350 0.350)

SO 26.68 26.184

- - -

(67.000) (67,000) -

$. (66.500) (Ml.316) S 26,184

118.02

(52.768)

S 24,938

Bou,ing Rclbiltoti.. RLF Fund (Fund 328)

Vntitni~

Fnvornblc

Budg.t A(n.:nl (UnrnvorblC)

S - $ - S -

. 59 59

- - .
- 59 59

- . -

- -

- -

- - -

- . -

. . .

- 90 (90)

- 90 (900)

- - -

. 90 (900)

. (841) (84J)

- - .

. - -

$ . (841) $ (841)

4.66
26,384

S 30.211

Hoasini:Acquisil¡"a RLF Fund (Fund 327)
V"n3nee

F=-vor:bl~

Badgol Act.1 (U. rnvo,.blc)

S - $ $ -

- 59 59

. -

59 59

.
- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

. - -

- . -

- - -

- . -

I . - -

. 59 59

. -

- . -

S - 59 S S9

4.66

26.384

$ 31,111
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CIT OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENUE FUS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures.

and Changes in FU BALANCE (DEFICI - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2011

RE'U:
lntcovCtment: Revue:

Interes

Oter Reven""s

'tot: =ue

LXPEN1'S:
CUJtit:

Gener Government.

Geer Governent

Tot: Genorl Governmen

Public Sonnd Judicitl:

Police

Tot Public S:oi ond Judicitl

Tr;tion:
Sllce

Tol: Tmnorton
CouniiylEonomic Deelopment:

Economic; Oeclopmcnt

Tot: CommunitylEoonomic Deelopment

Cait: Outh
Tot E:a,enditues

BxcC!ofReenuesOv

(Under) Extures

OTHER FIANCIG SOURCE (USE:

Op Tmn:der In
Tot: Ot Fin:cing

Source (Over)

Exoo of Revues nnd Ot
Sourc Ov (Under)

E:'1,enditres and Oter Use

FU lMCE (DEFlCI),AT BEGIG OF YER
Residua Equity Tron:der In lOut

FUN BALAl'iCE (DEFICI, AT EN OF YE

(Continued)
See accompanying notes to
.... _ .. __!_ r._........1 ~lleif"

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

Now Conii~n RLF Fund (F.lId 329)
Vnnn(:~

Fn""..bl0

BlIdgot Ai:nl (UlIr""o",ble)

$ . :; - S - :

- 5 5

- - -

- 5 5

- - -

- - -

- - -

- , -

- . -

- .

- . -

- - -

- - .

- - -

- 5 5

- -

- -

$ - 5 $ 5

153

MS5

s 3.613

D",¡onC" Fund (F.nd ~5)
V1lrinne~

Fiiorble

Budget Aclu.l (Un r.""roble)

S 10.00 $ 4~O22 $ (5.97$)

1.00 7% (2)
, - -

11,00 4,768 (6.22)

-

. - -

. - -

- - .

5.0:;5 10.4:;7 (5A02)

5,035 10.437 (5,40~)

- - -

. . -

- ,

5.035 10,437 (5.402)

I 5.965 (5.669) 01.634)

- - .

. - .

-4 S 5.965 (5.669) S (11.634)

116.9ZS

-

$ 11,2

SALAD W.D Fund (Fuud 3#)
V.Qri~Mot

Fironible

Budget Aotun! (Unr.vombl.)

$ $ . S !

500 594 94

- - -

500 594 94

- - .
- -

- . -

- - .

- .

- .

- .

- . -

- .

. -

; 500 594 94

. - -

- . .

5 $ $0 594 S 94

91.04
-

S 91.638
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CIY OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENUE FUDS
Combining Statement of 

Revenúes, Expenditures,

and Changes in FU BALCE (DEFICIT) - Budget aud Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2011

FUND BALA.'iCE (DE1ICl. AT BEGING OF Y£
Ridii Equå) Tnm$Íer In, Ou

FU BALACE (DEFClAT END OF YE

RE:
Intc:0=to Revenues

Intc:e.

Ot.. RcVC"'

Tot: tevcmies

EXENDIT:
Currt:

Gcnc Oovcment:

Gcer Govermen

Tot Oencra Govceni
Pulic Soei ""d Juòiciii:

Police

Tot: Public S:iei ""d lcdi....

Trospl1on:
Siroe

Toto Tron,,1,,rton

CuJt p~ mid Rcco:on

Pa :;d Receaion

Toto Cultuto.Pllk..;i Rectin
CommunitylEnomic Oçlopmen:

:&Oiomic ~.iopmenl

Toto Community/ErKmic Developmen

Caito Ou"'
Toi: Exdituro,
Exc"" ofRcvu,, Ov

(Under) Exditures

OTHE FIANCING SOURCE (USES):

Opng Tro,fer In
Toui OtetFirioni:ns

Source (Ov)

E.,= ofRcvues :i Ot

So=' Over (Under)

Eidic, tid Oter U:i

I'-M..~s,~-tccmpan~i~g notes too-

Exhibit ß.3

(Continued)

~
y",t Field Fund (Food 352) L-

Vntinn(:~

r'""or:bkl

llird1:1 Actol (Uofovor:ble) ~
$ . S . $ S

. is is

. \66 \65 I-

. 1$4 1$4 -

. . . l-

. . . l-

. -

. . .

. . .

. .

. 59 (59)

. 59 (59)

. . .

. . .

. . .

. 59 (59)

. 125 125

. . .

.

S . 125 S 125

3.793

.
$ 3.918

Houi;lon Trnn Fund (Fund 356
V.nrian~

F""or:ble

Budget Actui (lofivornble)

S " $ . $ .

. 3$ 3$

"

- 3$ 3$

. .

- . "

. . .

. - .

. . .

. . .

.

- . .

. .

. -

. .

. . .

- 38 3$

. " -

" -

'24) $ - 3$ S 38

5.795

.

S 5,83

Pro So PDrk Bond Fund (Fund 354)
V:innnee

Fm,omble

Bud!"1 Actal (Unfllomblei

S - S 3,919 $ 3,919 S

. "

4.276,$00 . (4,276.800)

4.26,80 3.919 (4,27Z,S81)

" . .

- -

. -

" .

-

- . .

~)
44,643 (44.643)

~)
. 44.643 (44.643)

- . .

. .

4,26.$00 . 4.276,SO

;9) 4.276.$00 44.643 4.:m.157

!5 . (40.7"..) (40.724)

. -

" - .

25 $ - (40,724) S (40.724)

.
-

$ (40,724)
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CITY OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENU FUNS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in FU BALANCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2011

RENU
Intorov_t: Rcvoo

¡nl...SI

Oter Revenues

Totl rçues

E.-xENIT;
Cur~

Goner Goveont
Gene Govommenl

Tot Geni: Govormi;t

Public Saet ond Judici:i

Police

Tow Public Sorci:id Judici:i

Trosporton:
Stree

Tot: Trospon:on

ComnitylEcoomic Devclopma'l:

Ecoomic Dovcopmcni

Tot Community!ßoriomjc Development

Coit: Ouil:
Tot ll"ldiiucs
E.~= ofRevucs Over

(Under) Eiendiiucs

OTHR FIANCIG SOTJCE (USES):

O¡s Tr:sfcrs In
Tot Oter FinocinS

Source (Ov)

a~=, ofRe..:id Oter

50= Ov (Under)
Exilcs and Oter Use

FU IlALANCE (DEFcr, AT BEGING OF YE
ReidUl Equity Tr:sfc: Tn I Ou

FU BA.LANC£ (DEFCI). AT END OF YER

(Continued)
See accompanying notes to

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

Curb. nnd Gutt.r Fund (Fond :15)
V:in:ncc

Fo,'ombl.

Budget Actn! (Unf:iombl.)

$ " $ 240 $ 240 S

1 1

- . .

- 241 241

- .
- -

- -

- - -

. - -

- "

- -

. . .

. - .

. . -

- 241 241

- - .

- - .

S - 241 S 241

236

-

$ 477

Libting &: Loud..."" Fund (Fund 703)
Varinn~

Fnvornblc

Budg.t Aotol (Unf:i...bl.)

S - S - S -

100 48 (52)

2.90 4,260 1,363

3.00 4.311 1,:l11

. .

. -

. - .

- . -

¡ 3.800 1,800 2.00

¡ 3.80 \.800 2.000

. -

. . -

. . .

9 3.800 1.80 Z.000

i6) (80) 2,511 3,3\l

- . -

- . -

56) S (800) 2,511 S 3.311

8,5:l5

.

S 11.04

L;l'bling & Lnndsc:po Fund (Fund 101)
Varinee

Fovo",bl.

Bud:;.l Ao: (Untno..bl.)

S - S - S . S

. 2 2

1.090 833 (207

1.090 885 (205)

. . .

- - -

- . -

. - -

90 751 \49

90 751 149

. - .

. -

. .
90 75\ 149

190 134 (56)

- . .

- . -

$ 190 134 S (56)

:l32

.

S 46
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Exhibit B-3

CITY OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENUE FUNDS
combining :Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in FUN BALCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actuál
Yeár Ended June 30, 2011

RENUS:
Intetovcmment: Rev..ucs

Interc

Oter Revelue

Tota tevenues

E.XPENITS:
Curt:

~or Goveirnt

~er Goverent

ToW Gcner Govert

i'blic S:.i :idJudieîor:
Police

Tota i'bl;c S:.i ii Judieîor

Trosporton:

Strcc
ToW Trosprton

Cultu Porks:idRccroo

P:i:id Rci:on
ToW Cultr;. l'iiksond R~cocn

CoinunitlEonomic lXclopmciu:

8çnomic DcvloptCtt

Tou CommunitylEno",ic Delop"'''t

~iuOutoy
Tou a-.diiurcs
Ex"" ofR""çs Over

(Under) Exditues

OTR FIANCING SOURCES (USES:

Opns Trocrs In
OptinS Tro.ror Out

Tot; Ot Fin:iciS
Sou"" (Over)

Exces orRevucs:id Oter

So.. Ovr (Under)

Eidit ond Oter tis..

F1JNO BALCE (DEFCl). AT BEGING OFYE
Rcsc!ol Eqity Trooi In I Ou

FUN BALANCE (DEFICI, AT EN:! OF YE

See accmpanying notes to

Tom)

Vminat~

FnvOl'bk

Ilodi:t Actal (Un£1Vorblc)

$ 563,206 S Sl5.719 S (27,481)

8.850 8.420 (430)

4.286.56$ 52.5\ (4,24.001)

4,858,621 596.691 (4.261.924)

34.741 44.633 (9.89)

34.741 44,633 (9.89)

- -

. - -

481.535 388,775 92760

481.535 388,775 92,760

- 44.702 (44,102)

- 44.702 (44.702)

80.000 34,607 765,393

800,000 34,607 765.393

4,975.945 630,139 4,345.806

6.22.1 1,14Z,SS6 5.149,365

. . .

I (1,433.60) (54.159) SS,44 1

l).ro 6ß.7Z7 1,721

(67,000) (67,000) .

- 1.727 1:12

ß S (1.433.60) (54.432) $ 811.168

1,456.520

104

$ 912,192

Li;litini: & Lnnd.,..., Fund (Fond 704
'Viiri:mcc

F.""onible

Bnd;.! Act (Unrnvor:bl.)

S - $ - S .

50 32 (IS)

4.775 4,773 (2)

4,&2 4.80$ (20)

. - -

- . .

- - -

- - .

4.300 3.3"" 97S

4.300 3.322 978

- . -

. . -

- . .

- .

- - -

4.300 3.322 97S

SZS 1,48 958

- . .

- - .

. -

$ 52S 1.483 $ 95ß

4.677

.

S 6,60

City of Coming Supplementa Section Page 75



(Contiued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.

City of Corng Supplementa Section Page 76



CITY OF CORNING
Exhibit C-2

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
Combini~ Stltcm""t oflt~u"" Expendim..

and Cbnnii~ in FUl1d Bnlice - Bud::ct and Actal
Year Ended Junc30. 2011

Animal
Police Contrl Fire PublicWorJi

Equipment Offccr Equipment Equipment Park Park Parldiid

Replacement Replacement Replacement Replacement Acquisition Improvement Aequisitiou

Fund Fuud Fund Fund Fuud Fund Fund

(Fund 071) (Fund 072) (Fund 076) (Fund 078) (Fund 341) (Fund 353) (1und 355) Totals

REVU'UE$:
Intergoverenta Revenues

$ . $ - $ . $ - $ - $ . $ - S

Acqsition Charges and Fees
. - 4.011 - - - 2.300 6..11

Intces 186 - 104- 135 1.344 - 1.109 2.878

Oter
- LSSO 26.308 12.4-53 5.260 - . 4S.571

Total Revenues
186 1.550 30.423 12.588 6.604 3.409 54.760

EXPENDIT:
Curent:

General Governent:
Geer Goverent

. 840 . . - - 840

Tota Generl Goverent
- 840

- 840

Public Safet and Judiciar:
Police
Fire

Tota Public Saet and Judiciar
Trarton:

Streets
- . 47.308 . - - - 47..08~

Tota Trarttion
- 47..08

- 47.308

eulii, Parks and Receation

Par and Recron . . - . 9.449 - 15 9,46

Total Cultul, Paks :id Receation
- . 9,449 - 15 9.464

Debt Scree:
Pnncìpal
Interest an Oter Ches

- - -

Capiti Outlay

. - 807 . 807

Tota E.xpeditues
- 84 47 308 1025 15 58.419

Exees of Revenues Over

(Under) E.xpenditues
186 710 (16.88S) 12.58& (3.65:n . 3.394 (3.65'l

OTHR FIANCIG SOURCES (tSES):
Operating Trasfers In

- 22.000 - - - . 22.00

Operang: Trasfers Ou (87.910) - (33.285) (46.186) - (20.989)
- (188,370)

Tota Oter Finaing
Sources (Over) (8.910) - (1.285) (46.186) - (20 989) . (166.3-'ID

E.X(;ess of Revenues and Oter Source Over

(Under) Eiqiendiiu and Other 
Use (87 724) 710 (28170) (3.5~.~ (3 652) (20.989) 3394 (170.029)

FU BALCE, AT BEGINING OF YEAR 88.957 (56'7 $ 1.205 $ 49.627 $ 207.060 $ 20.989 $ 170,690 537.961

Residual Equity Trafers In

Residua Eqty Traer Out
- -

FU'D BALCE. AT E~'D OF YEAR $ 1.231 .. _H1 $ (2~S 16.022 S 203.4_Q3. S . S 174.084 $ 367.232

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to City of Comig Supplementa Section Page 77
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CITY OF CORNING
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNS

Exhibit Ç.3

Combining Statement of Revcnues. Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balancc . Budget and Actal
Year Ended JUDe 30. 2011

REVENUES,

Incivcmmui Row.es

Mquition Ctwos :i Foes

ln0res

Otr
TouRi:.es

EX'ElT,
Cort

Goern Gammon
Gocr Got

Tot Go Governent

PobHo S:oi :id Juclci
Poico

'Iot Pubüe Snot:id rudici:u

Tl'tltion:
SueCl

TotTl'rtn
CuI Porks :md Roe

p:i:md R~on
Toto Culr: putks :id Rooooon

Co!T""ity/EnW Dovelo=
Ecnoc Oevlo

Totn Coiiy/Ec ~Opmt
Dob. Serv:

Incr :i Oter Ches
Co 0u

TotE.~r'"
E,..", ofRevues Ov

(Und) Exdi
O'IR FIANCIG SOURCE (Usii):

De Preeds
Operang Tmicr In

OpsTr=m Out
Tou Ot Yincls

Sour.es (Ove)

E.,,, ofRees:i OIor Sour.es Ov

(Und) Exdii=:i 0\ Us

FU BAIACE.ATBEGINING OF YEAR

ro BALACE A'r EN OF ~

(Co~~e accmpanying notes to

the basic financial statements.

Fi..iiquipm",' Ropo..entF.,, (lund 076)
V:frÎce

Favrable:

Bod~ot Act.1 (Unr..or:bk)

$ - $ . S

22.000 4,01\ (17.989)

500 104 (96
26.30l 26.308

48.808 30.423 (18.385)

- -

. -

- - -

. . -

47.375 47 'OS 67

47.375 47.30l 67

. -

- .

. - .

. . -

- -

33.285 33 285 -

80.66 80.593 67

(31.852) (50.170) (18.318)

. - .

. 2200 22,000

- -

- 2200 22.000

$ (31.852) (Z8170) $ 3.15

1,25

$ (26.965)

1'.1,,, Eqpmi iioc.mon' Fund (Fnd 11711
Anim:u Om~1 OmC'rRcpt.~Dt Fmid (Fund on.)

V:\n:c V:ini.liic~

F~i.vorible F;nl)ni'bl-c

Bud., Aot (Uiúornblol Sudgl Aciol (Unfnvontk:)

S $ . $ . 8 $ . S .

. - . -

- 1S6 \86 100 (100)

. . 3.000 1.580 (1.450)

136 186 3.100 1.550 0.550)

. - 5.500 840 4.660

. . - 5.500 84 4.660

. . . - . .

- . - . -

- - . - -

- . .

- . - -

. - . -

- . -

- . . -

- . . - . .

. . . - .

- - . 5.500 840 4.66

. 186 186 (240) 7\0 3.110

. . - .

- - . . .

(87,910) (87.910) - - . -

(87.910) (87.910) . . -

$ (87.9\0) (87.72) $ 136 $ (2.00) 7\0 $ 3.110

88956 (567)

$ 1.i~2 $ 143
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CITY OF CORNG
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUS

Exhibit C-3

(Continued)

Combhiing Statement of Revcnues Expnditures
and Cbangcs in Fund Balance - Budget and Actal

Year Ended Junc 30.2011

RE:
Irovccn Rovnuc
Aequisl Ch:i ."d Foe

Tn"",
00",

Toi: Revu,"

E.'QENl)iTS:
Cur.nt

Ge Gornent
Ge.ri Gomet

Toto Go Go""
Tr;rton

S""
T~Tr:'1orOl

Cultuol P",k: Dld ~M1on

P:k:andRcc
Tot: Cuhml P:Jo and RCOon

ConuJEmic Delomat:
Economic Dc:loment

T~ CouniyomK: Ocvmci
De S",,,:

Int..:i Oilcr Cil
C:it: Ouay

Tot: E,qi.odii=

Ex. orRev Ovr

COnder) E.ál..

OT!R FIANCING SOl;RCE (USESl:
De Preeds
OpcmtigTrom
Ops Tmn01 Out

Toi Ot F'mancig

So.cS (Over)

l3'Icaq ofRC'ul: and Oter SOU Ov

(lnd) Exdíture :i OOcr Use

FU BACE. AT BEGINING OF YEAR

FI BAIæ AT EN OF YE

(ConWu)

See aCcompanying notes to
the basic financial sttements.

l'bl.Wol' Equip. Ro¡......t Fud (Fun 078)
iVmiàce

FAVorobl.

Bu""t A..01 (UnfAV.rnbl.)

S . S S .
.

. 135 135

- 12.453 12.453

. 12058S 12.58B

. "

" .

. "

- .

. -

. .

. "

. - -

. . .
. - .

. -

. ii.58S 12.588

. .
.

(46,136) (46,186) "

(46.1S6 (46,186) -

S (46.186) (33,5%) S 12,sSS

49.627

$ 16.029

Fllk Improve.nt F.nd (F..d 353)
Vmî'\~

Fß'irabJC'

Bud~C Acn COnr""...bl.)

$ . S S -

. .

. - .

. .

. . .

. .

. - -

- .

. . "

. -

- .

- -

.

- .

20,989 20.m -

20.989 20,%9 .

(20.9) (20.93)

. .

.
-

.

S (20.989) (20.%9) S -

20,989

S -

F.rk Aeq~itin Fud (Fond 341)

Variance

F:iT:blt'

Bnd~ct Act.:11 co.r.v...bl.l

S . S S- o

" . -

1.000 1,344 344

11,200 5,260 (5.940)

12.00 6.604 (5.596\

. .

- .

- . .

5.535 9.449 (3.914)

5,535 9.449 (,.914)

. -

. -

0 "

12,000 S07 11.193

170535 10.256 7.m

(5.33S\ (3.652\ 1.683

. . .

. .
- - .

- . -

S (5.33S\ (M52) $ 1.6&3

207.06

$ 203.4OS
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CITY OF CORNG
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNS

Exhibit C-3

(Continued)

Combining Statement of Revenues Expnditre
and Changes in Fund B:lin~ . Budget and Actal

Year Ended June SO. 2011

REVNU:
Inlcrover Rcvu""

Aequìii Ches onò F=
lnk;es

Oler
Tow Reve

EXENrr:
Cut.
Goon Goo:t
Ge Gomet
ToW Ger. Go"'

TrnOrt
sii

ToW Tr=oioo

Cultu.l'ondR"":i
P",ks :md Reç

ToW Culru Pm::w R=ii

CommunlEoomic O"",lc¡ment
~c Delopmo

1'oi Communit,.omio Doo""
Debt Serce".

Incs:id Oter ChSC
Cn¡it ()y

ToI E,,1,,nòitu'"

Ex"" orReues Ov
(Unòer) "Eitu

OJER I'AlCING SOURCE (USES):

()g Tr.ers 1t

Tot Oter Fùiclg
So"".. (OVO)

Ex orRov"":id Oler Soii Ov
(Uder) Eltdiiues :i Oter Uses

FU ßACE, AT llEGING OF YE
FU BAi.'lCE AT EN OF YER

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial sttements.

CApit:tI Projetl F~'"
Varinc
FnvornbJc

B\ld~t Act:i ((..""...b~)

S $ . S -

2260 5,311 (16,29)

3,600 2.81 (72)

40.508 45,571 5,063

66,708 54.760 OI.94S)

5.500 S4 4.66

5.500 - Sol - 4,560

47;35 - 47.308 67

47)75 - 47)0& - 67

47.035 9._ . 37,571

47.035 . 9,46 . 37,571

. - . .

. . . - .

. - -

6l.274 - 55,OSI 11.193

166.184 . 112.693 - s:.491

(99,476) . (57.933) . 4~,$3

. 22.000 2200

(134.0%) . (112.0%) . 22000

~ $ (233.5721 - (170,029) $ 63,$3

sn96
$ 367.931

P:arkld A(Qt'litol1 tond (Fnd 3S
VarJLCC

F.nvor:tc

Bud~t A(f (UnfJ..1'blc)

$ . S . S -

60 2.300 1.700

2,000 1.109 (&91)

.

2.600 3.40 S09

. .
- .

- - .

. . .

41,500 i5 41.4S

41.500 15 41,485

. - .

. .

. .

. . .

41.s 15 41,485

(3$.900) 3.394 4:i:l

. . .

. -

$ (3$,9001 3,394 $ 42.4

170.690

$ i 74.034
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CITY OF CORNING
Exhlbit D-I

ENTERPRISE FUS
Combin;njt B:in~ $beet
June 30. 201 1

Sewer Solid W:i Tr:~"trt::l'ôon W.ter

Entcrñsc Enterprt.. Air-rt Center Enterprise

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

(Fund 610. de) (FundGl~ (Fund 620. 621) (Fund ~ (FundG3.~ Tot:l

ASSETS
Cmret Asset:

~h no hivcsen $ 680.107 S 83.296 $ 4.857 $ 14.045 $ 1.0S.355 S 1.836.66

Accounts Reeble 79.645 20.107 685 87."17 187.674

Invetories 14.966 - 56.182 71.148

Totil Omt As 774.718 103,403 4.857 14_730 1.197.774 2.09.482

Oiita As:
Conscton in Pr . . . . 56.711; 56.716

Prpe. PJ:t imd Equipment
16.117.910 3.390.513 5.167 5.928.031 25.441.621

Accumulated DeOQ (7.7"1.284)
- (35.132) p.739.570) (9.497.986)

Net Copit: As 8.394.621; 3.355.381 --167 4.245.177 16.00.351

Lo Acquition Cost 27.36\ . - 109.44 136.807

Aceuul.ted Aroition (7.462) . .
. (29,669) (37.131)

Net Lo Acquisition Cost 19.899
79.777 99.676

Oter Asts'
Reseid Cos:

Lo:u Repaymt 567.703 . - . 386,06 953.767

To",1 Oter Aset 567.703 . . - 386.64 953.767

Totol A:et 9.756.946 103,40 3.360.238 19.897 5.908.792 19.149.271;

LIABILITS

Liabirrt~
Curt Li:bilties:

Accunts Poylc Hi.S4 104,260 257 421 4.410 125.892

Acced Was""
2,126

- 3.159 5.285

Due to Oter Funds
118.421

. 118.421

Inler Poyle 71.94. . - 52,803 124.746

Deposi
. - - 64.379 64.379

CutPonion ofLonSTcr Debt
114.024 . 110.264 224.2S

Tota Curl Liabilities
204.637 104.260 118.678 4'11 235.015 663.011

Long-Ter Li:bilities
Ac:ed Compoon for Futue Ab=ces 25,274

25.274 5(,5

COTeoies ofPorcipation Pole 6,081.414 . . 3.813.36 9.894.800

Le C=t Poron (93.180)
. (89.4'10) (182.600)

Tota Long-Ter Liabilties 6.013.5~ . ~240 9.762.748

Tot Liabilties
6.218.145 104.260 118.67& 421 3.98,25 10.25.759

NET ASSTS
rnvcen in e.-ita ii net

2SI3.212 . 3.355,381 5.167 375.075 6,048.835

:Rcted Eogs. Rected 1.2.757 . . . 839.060 2,122817

Rcted Eogs Ul\esctcd (58.168) (857) (13.821) 14.309 710.402 551.865

Tota Net Aset S 3.538.&01 S (857) S 3.241.560 S 19.476 S L924537 $ 8,'7.517

See aCcompanying notes to
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CITY OF CORNNG
Exhibit D-2

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Combining Statement of RCVeJlieS, Expenses

and Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended June 30,201 I

Sewer Solid Waste Transportation Watei'

Entcrpi'ise Enterprise Airport Center Enterprise

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

(Fuiid 610, ete) (Fund 615) (Fund 620,621) (Fund 625) (Fund 630, ete) Total

OPERATING REVENUES:

Charges for Service $ 1,487,404 $ 413,842 S - $ - 5: t,272,364 $ 3,173,610

Connection fees
655

2,365 3,020

LClle and Rents
7,380 12,706 10,000 30,086

Olher Revenue
18,568 38,721 10,070 4,596 71,955

Total Operating Revenues
1,514,007 413,842 51,427 20,070 1.279,325 3,278,671

OPERA Tli'iG EXPENSES:

Salaries and Beiiefits
286,220 6,568 436,599 729,387

Utiities 83,763 7,135 5,304 18&,48 284,650

Depreciation
501,683

130,967 632,650

Amortization
1,244

4,975 6,219

Olher Expenses
683 ,900 415,197 13,873 9,9fJ 156,073 1,279,040

Total Operating Expenses
1,556,810 415,197 27,576 15,301 917,062 2,931,946

Operating Income (Loss)
(42,803) (1,355) 23,851 4,769 362,263 346,125

NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)

Iiivestinent Eani¡ngs
6,129 278 60 6,396 12,863

Interest Expense (269,610)
(184,739) (454,349)

Net Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (263,48 I) 278 60 (17,343) (441,486)

Income Before Transfers (306,284) (1,077 23,851 4,829 183,920 (94,761)

Operating Transfers In
298,800

73,500 312,300

Operating Transfers Out (298,800) (293) (13,500) (312,593)

Changes iii net assets (306,284) (1,310) 23,851 4,829 183,920 (95,054)

NET ASSETS, AT ßEGlì\'NING OF YEAR
3,822,712 513 3,250,839 14,M7 1,742,303 8,831,014

As Previously Slated
Prior period adjustment

As Restaled
3,822,712 513 3,250,839 14,647 1,742,303 8,831,014

Residual Equity Tiansfers In
22,313 2,532,1 1 1 2,000 2,556,484

Residual Equity Transfers Out
(2,565,241 )

(3,686) (2,568,927)

NET ASSETS, AT END OF YEAR 5) 3,538,801 $ (851) S 3,241,560 $ 19,476 S 1,924,537 S 8,723,517

See accompanying nole$ to
the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF CORNING
ExhIbit D-3

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Combining Stattnient of Cash Flows
Year End td June 30,2011 Sewtr Solid Waste Transportation Wattr

Eiitcrprise Enterprise Airport Centtr Enterprise

Fund Fmid Fund Fund Fund

(Fund 610, etc) (Fund 615) (llund 620, 6il) (Fund 625) (Fuiid 630, etc) Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVlTlE
Receipts from Customers

1,499,186 413,288 296,132 1,268,8&1 3,477,487

Other Operaliiig Cash Receipts
25,948 51,427 20,070 4,596 102,041

Paymeiits to Suppliers (802,347) (414,226) (286.655) (17,470) (374,727) (1,895,425)

Pa)1nents to Employees (299,927) (6,568) (453,021) (159,516)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities

422,860 (938) 54,336 2,600 445,729 924,587

CASU FLOWS FROM NON CAPITAL 

FINANCING ACfIVlTIE:
Transfers froin (to) other fiiiids

22,373 (293) (33,130) (1,686) (12,736)

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPlTALAND
RELATED FINANCING AClIVlTIES:

Interest Paid (269,610) (1&4,739) (454,349)

Reallocalioii of Opcniiig Cash Balances
Repayment of Certificates of Participation (93,471) (100,423) (193,900)

Pa)1l1ents for capital acquisitions (69,273) (21,159) (47,705) (138,137)

Net cash (used for) capital and
related financing activities (432,360) (21,159) (332,867 ) (786,386)

CASH FLOWS ¡"ROM INVESTING ACTIViTIES:
Receipts of ¡nteresl

6,129 278 60 6.396 12,&63

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 19,002 (953) 47 2,661) 11 7,572 138,328

CASH AND CASH EQUIYALENTS,
661,105 84,249 4,810 1l,385 936,783 1,698,332

BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASU EQUIYALENTS. END OF YEAR S 680,101 S 83,296 S 4,857 S 14,045 S 1,054,355 S I ,836,660

RECONCILIATION OF lNCOìJE(LOSS) FROM
OPERA nONS TO NET CASli PROYIDED

(USED) BY OPEi~TING ACllVITIF,s

Net Operatiiig Income (Loss) S (42,803) $ (1,355) $ 23,851 S 4,769 S 362,263 S 346,725

Adjustmcnts to Reconcile Net Income to Net

Cash From (Used For) Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization
502,927 135,942 638,869

Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Receivable
11,127 (554) 296,132 (12,309) 294,396

Decrease (lncrease) in Iiiventory (150)
(556) (706)

Dccrease (Increase) in Prepaid Assets

Decrease (Increase) in Other Assets (24,415)
8 (24,407)

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable (9,032 971 (215,755) (2,169) (28,55 I) (254,536)

Increasc (Decrease) in Wages Payablc 0,82 i) (6,536) (10,357)

Increase (Decrease) in Accnied Compeiisation (9,886) (9,886) (19,772)

liicrease (Decrease) iii Due to Other Fuiids
(49,892) (49,892)

Increase (Decrease) iii Interest Payable (1,087) (1,107) (2,194)

Increase (Decrease) iii Deposits
6,461 6,461

Net cash from (used for) operating activities $ 422,860 $ (938) S 54,336 S 2,600 S 445,729 S 924,587

See accompanying noles to
the basic financial stalemenls.
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Donald

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable City Council
City of Corning
Corning, California

I have audited the financial statements of 
the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major

fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Corning, as of and for the year ended
June 30,201 i, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements and have issued my
report thereon dated January 3 i, 2012. I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit, 1 considered the City of 
Corning's internal control over financial

repoiting as a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 

the City's internal control over

financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 01' employees in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's abilty
to initiate, authorize, record, process or report, financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles such that there is more that a misstaement of 

the City.s financial statements that is more than

inconsequential wil not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more that a
remote likelihood that material misstatement of the financial statements wil not be prevented or detected by the

City's internal control.

My consideration of internal control over financial repoiting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessal'ly identity all deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. 1 did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

1438 Oregon Street, P.O. Box 994508 Redding, CA 96099-4508 (530) 246-2834 fax (530) 244-0331
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Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Corning's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 

financial

statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my
audit, and accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of 

my tests disclosed no instances of

noncompliance that are required to be repoited under Government Auditing Standards. However, I noted ceitain
immaterial instances of noncompliance that I have reported to management of 

the City of Corning in a separate letter

dated January 31,2012.

This report is intended solely for the infOlmation and use of 
the audit committee, management, City Council, and

federal awarding agencies and pass~through entities and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone
other than these specified parties.~~ie~
Donald R. Reynolds
Certified Public Accountant
January 31, 2012
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CITY OF CORNING
SCHEDULES TO FOOTNOTES
Budget and Appropriations

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

NOTE 5 OTHER DISCLOSURS

SCHEDULE OF EXCESS EXPENDITURS:

Exces Additional

Fund Appropriations Expenditures Expenditures Revenue Received

Geer Fund $ 3,957,391 $ 4,191,764 $ 234,373 $ 976,275

Rur Planning Fund (Fund 105)
32,241 41,472 9,231 -

Federa TEA Fund-(Fund 108) 57,400 62,311 4,911 32,062

Trac Mitigation Fund (Fund 1 16)
328,955 376,645 47,690 -

Housing Elem~t Fund (Fund 308)
- 2,404 2,404 3,875

CDBG Housing Reuse Funds
- 3,350 3,350 29,534

Housing Rehabiltation RLF Fund (Fund 328)
- 900 900 59

Drinage Fund (Fund 345)
5,035 10,437 5,402 -

Yost Field Fund
- 59 59 184

$ 4.375,987 $ 4.672,192 $ 296,205 $ 1.008,337

SCHEDULE OF DEFICIT FUND BALANCES:

Deficit

Fund Fund Balance

Rogers Theaer Resoraion Funó $ (15,501)

CDBG Progr Income Fund (2,122)

Floo Mitigation FEMA Fund (17,066)

Ener Grat Fund (3,517)
Prop 84 Park Bond Fund (40,724)

Solid Waste Enterprie Fund (857)

Fire Equipment Replacement Fund (26,965)
$ 006.752)
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CIY OF CORNIG
SEWER ENTERPRISE FUS
Combi.in~ Balanco Sl

Jln. 30, 2011
W.W.T.P.

ScWer c.pii-l
Capièil ScorCapíèil

2005 ZOOS TOTAL

Improviemciit WWTP R~'PI:u:(!ment Rçpi.ee",ent WW 1999 200 2005 Rerondinj( Rero.di"l Scor

Fund LXI. FUld Fimd E.XI. Fund COP COP COP Bond Bond EnlOrpm

llund 347) (Fund 348) (Fund 380) (Fimd 381) (Fund 385) (Fund 610) (673.~!! (Fund 681) (Fund 68) (Fund 69:) (Fund (93) Fund

ASTS
CUlt ASsei:
Cash :i Investents

S . $ (267,407) $ 171,709 $ 103,505 $ - $ ó69,819 S 2.481 $ - $ - S - S - S 680,107

Accounts Recciwblf:

- 79,645
- 79.645

Inventories

- 14.966 -
- 14.9§

Tota CuontAss1s
(267.407) 17.709 103,505 764.430 2.481

774.7\8

Copi1 As
PtOPer. PI:iand ~ont

4.453,848
1\.664,062

. - 16.1l7.910

A=o1atedDc¡l'i~on
(667.150) - - (7.056. i 34)

-
(7.72.284)

Net Cahul Ass
3.786.698

- 4.607.928
- . 8.394.626

Loan Acquisition Co
- - 27.361 .

. 27.361

Accu13ted Amorttion
(7.462)

. - - - (7.462)

Net Loon Acquisition Cost

- 19.899
19.899

Otor Aset:
Rescted Coh:
Lo Reayment

. - - - . 405.826 . 3S.S".. 2 123.053 567.703

Totu Otor AsselS
.

- 405.826 3S.SZl 2 123.053 567_703

Totol iUts
. - $ 3.519.21 S 171.709 S 103.505 $ - S 5,392.7 S 408.307 $ - $ 3$,822 . 2 $ 123.053 S 9.756.946

LlILlT
Li:ibmties
Curen Liabiles:

Aeco Payle $ 13.926 $ - S - S 27 $ - $ 2,9\ S . $ $ - $ - $ - $ 16,54

A=dWop,cs
. 2,126

.
. 2.126

Inter Payable
43.021

- :l.922
. - . 71.943

Cuont porton of Long Tcn Debt
46.000

. 68,O4
. - 1\4.024

Tot Curent Liabilities
13.926 - (29349) ?: . 483.033

. 20.637

Lo Tcn Linbilios
Intcr Loon l'le

. (381.70)
- - 381.370

. - -

A"i;"d Comporlon for Fuiue Abseces
. . 25,274

" ZS.274

Cercntes ofp:icition Pnb1e
4.050.00

2.031.414
6.081,414

Less: Cwrent Poron
(46.00) . " (47.180) . "

. - (93.180)

Tot Log-Ter Lioilites
3.622.630 - 2.390.878

" . . 6.013.508

TotuLiobiltic: 13.9:6 3.330.:l1 . 27 . 2.873.911

6.21S.145

F1lnd £quity:
Contributed Copiw

. .

Rctned Ea:
Invesen in Copiw Mei

- (263.302)
. 2,576.514 -

2,313,212

Rescted (13,926) 452.312 171,709 103.478
408,307 38.82 2 i 23,03 1,23.757

Unrctd . . (58.16$)
. (58.\68)

Tota Net Assets (13,9:6) 189.010 171.709 103.478 2.518,S46 408.307 38.822 2 123.053 3.538,80 1

Tot: Net As $ (1.926) S 189.010 $ 171,709 S 103.478 S . $ 2.518,3 SO 40.307 $ . S 3S,8Zl $ 2 $ 123,o3 $ 3,538.801

See accompanying notes to
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CIT OF CORNG
SEWER ENTERPRISE FUNS
CorobiniDii Sblteroent of RcveDucs E:l.lense
:ind Cb:ini!() in Ret:ined E:u,lin~
Year Ended June 30, 2011

W.W.T:P.

Sewer Capibll Capibll Scwer Capit:l

200S 2005 TOTAL

linprovelDt WW RepL:ecient Replacement WWTP 1999 200S 2005 RcfundiDii Rcflldiai Ser

Fund £,'a. Fund FUDd EXP. Fuad COP COP COP BoDd Bond Enterpn.1c

(Fund 347) (Fund 34) (Fund 380) ~und 381) (F~ (Fund .~ (673.611) (Fund ~ (Fund .~ (Fund~_ (FìDd 693) Fud

OPERATING REVENUES:

Chgi: for Serce $ - $ - $ . $ - S - $ 1,48,40 $ - S - $ - S - $ - $ 1.487.404

Conncçon f=
- - . - 655 . - . . - 655

Leae mid RentS
- - - 7..80 . - - - - 7,380

Oiler Revenue
2.568 16.00 - . - - - - lS.SQ8

Tota OperMg Revenues
2,568 16.000

. 1.495.439
- 1.514.007

OPERATIG EXPENSES:

SaJanes:id Benc£ts
- . - - 286.220 - - - - - 286,20

Ub1ities
- - - - - 83.763 - - . - 83,763

Dopaton 156.323
- - 345.360 . . . - - 501,683

Amoron . - 1.244
- - - 1.244

Other Expre 858 408 7,446 2..54 . 672,803 15 . - \ 15 683.900

Tota Opertig E,,,-pses 858 ISQ.731 7.44 2.354 - 1,389,390 15 - . 1 15 1.556.810

Optis Income (L)
1.710 (140.731) (7.446) O,i 106,049 (15) . - Jl) il (42.803)

NON-OPERATING REVE'W (EXPENSE)

Invesent Eags
- 904 1.587 573 . 966 2.071 - 8 8 \2 6,129

Inter Expnse
. (175.433)

- - . (94.168) . - (6) (5) 2 (269.610)

Net Non-OperMg Revenues (E.-'Iien) (174.529) 1.87 573 - (93.202) 2.071 - 2 -, 14 (263,ID

Net Inome Before Trnsfet
1.710 (315.260) (5.859) (1.781) - 12.847 2.056 - 2 2 (1) (306.284)

Opti TJ'sfer In
- 225.000 55.000 18.800

- - - . . - 298,800

Oprag Trnsfer Out .
- (25,000) - - (1,800)

. - (298,~

Net licoOlc 1.710 (90.260) (175.859) 17.019 - (6.0~ 2.056 2 2 (I) (306,2.M

NET ASETS. AT BEGING OF
YEAR (15.636) 279).70 347.568 86.59 " 2.579.29 406.251 " 38.820 " --68! 3.&22.712

As Frcvously Slated
Residu: Equity Trasf In

- - 22,373 22.373

Residua Equty Traer Out

!'ET ASETS. AT END OF YEA $ (13.926) $ 189,010 $ 171.709 S 103.47& $ - $ 2.18.3 S 408.,7 $ - $ 38.822 $ 2 S 123.053 $ 3.538.801

See accmpanying notes to
th" b~s¡c financial statements.

City of Corng Supplementa Section Page 91



CITY OF CORNING
WATER ENTERPRISE FUS
Combin:: Jl~l:ce Sh
Jmie 3\. 2011

Water C~pita Water Capital 1999 2005 TOTAL

Improvement Replacement COP COP Water

Fund Fund Fuii Fund Fuiid Enterprise

(Fund 346) (F-ilidÆn (Fund 6lQ (674.675)_ (682ß84) Funds

ASSETS
Curt Asets:

Cash lld fivestcnts
S 130,27 S 267.557 S 656.,61 $ - $ - $ 1.054.355

Accounts Receivable
" . 81,27 - 81,27

Invetories
- 56.182 - 56.182

Tot Ci.t Asset
130,27 267.557 799,980 1.97.774

Fixed Asse:
Consction in Progres 56.716 - . - 56,716

Prer, Pl:it an Equent
- - 5.928,OSI - . 5.928.031

Accumuled Depreation
. - 0,739.570) - - 0.739.570)

Net Prope. Pl and Eqen %,716 - 4,188.461 . - 4,245.177

Lo Acqsition Cost
- - 109,446 - 109.446

Accumulated Amorton
- - (29.669)

. (29.669)

Net Lo: Acquisition Cost
. - 79,777 - - 79.777

Other Asts:

Rescted Cah:
Lo Repaymt . . - - 230.781 155.283 386.064

Tot Oter Asts
. - - 230.781 155,283 386.06

Total Asets S 186.953 $ 267.557 S 5.068.218 $ 230.781 $ 155,283 $ 5.908.792

LIABILITIES

Liabilit:
Curont Liabilties:

Accots Payble S 1.500 $ 14 2.8% - - 4,410

Acced Wages
- - 3.159 - - 3.159

lntor Payble
- - 52.803 - - 52.803

J)!:ts - - 64,379 - - 64,379

Ciit Porton of Long Ter Debt
- . 11 0,264 - - 11 0.264

Tow C=t Liabilitics 1.500 14 233.501 - - 235.015

Long-Ter Liabiles
Accred Compe'\tion for Fute Absences

- - 25.274 - - 25.274

Cc:enes ofPancipation Pable
- 3.813.386 - - 3.813.386

Le: Cut Poron
- - (89.420) - - (89.420)

Tot: Long-Ter Liabilties
- 3.749.240 . - 3,749,240

T ot: Liabilites 1.500 14 3,982.74 i - - 3,'lS4,2S5

NET ASETS
Invesiment in Caita As..lS

- - 375.u5 . - 375.075

Rescted 185.453 267.543 230.781 IS5.2SS 839.060

Uiictcd
- 71 0,402 - - 710.402

Tota Net Assets
$ 18$,453 $ 267.543 $ 1.085.477 S 230.781 S 155.283 $ 1.924.537

See accmpanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Comi Supplementa Section Page 92



CITY OF CORNING
WATER ENTERPRIE FUNS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Retained Earnings
Year Ended June 30, 20ll

Water Capital Water Capit 1999 2005 TOTAL
Improvement Replacement COP COP Water

Fiind Fund Fund Fund Fund Enterprise
(Fund 346) (Fund 383) (Fund (30) (6H.'§7S) (682,684) Funds

OPERATING REVENUES:

Chages for Serce $ - $ - $ 1,272,364 $ - $ . $ 1,272,364

Connection fees - - 2,365 - - 2,365

Lea and Rents

Other Revenue 2,836 - 1.760 - - 4,596

Tota Operang Revenues 2,836 - 1,276,89 - - 1,279.325

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Salares and Benefits - - 436,599 - - 436,599

Utilities - - 188,448 - - 188,448

Dereciation - - 130,967 - - 130,967

Amorttion - - 4,975 - - 4,975

Other EXl'enses 1,70 1,680 153.165 34 24 156.73

Tota Operatg Expnses 1,170 1.680 914,154 34 24 917.062

Operag Income (Lss) 1,666 (l,(j8Q) 362,335 (34) (24) 362.263

NON-OPERATIG REVENUE (ExPENSE)

Investment Eargs 1,062 1,554 3,708 42 30 6,396

Interest Exe - - (184.717) (18) (4) (184,739)

Net Non-Opetig Revenues (Exp) 1,062 1,554 (181.00) 24 26 (178.343)

Net Income Before Trafers 2,728 (126) 181,326 (10) 2 183,920

Opeat Trasfers In - 73,500 - - - 73,500

Operatg Trafers Out - - (73.500) - - (73,500)

Net Income 2,728 73.374 107,826 (10) 2 183.920

NET ASSETS, AT BEGINNIG OF YEAR 180,725 197.855 977651 230,791 155,281 1.742.303

Residual Equity Trasfers In 2,-00 - - - - 2,000

Residua Equity Trafers Out - (3,686) - - - (3,686)

l\'ET ASSETS, AT END OF YEAR $ 185,453 $ 267.543 $ 1,085.477 $ 230.781 $ 155,283 $ 1,924,537

See accompanying notes to City of Cornng Supplemental Section Page 93the basic financial statements.




